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MR, RAMEY: Call now Case 7658.

MR. PEARCE: That is on the application
of Harvey E. Yates Company for a dual completion and downhole
commingling, Chaves County, New Mexico. |

MR. RAMEY: Ask for apnearances.

MR. HALL: I'm Joe Hall, representing
Harvey E. Yates Company.

I'1ll have two witnesses.

MR, GALLEGOS: J. E. Gallegos, repre-
senting Viking Petroleum and Grynberg and Associates,

MR. RAMEY: Have any witnesses, Mr,
Gallegos?

MR. GALLEGOS: Potentially two withesses.

MR. PEI.RCE: Will any witnesses who have
not been sworn, please rise?

I'd like the record to reflect that the
witnesses appearing in Case 7658 have been previously sworn
and remain under oath.

MR. RAMEY: I think, in the hopes of

saving time, I will incorporate the testimony in Case 7657

into Case 7658.

Mr. Hall, you may proceed.

MR. HALL: Mr. Nokes.
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being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. HALL:

Q
live.

A

0.
capacity?

A
gineer.

0

the Commission or an Examiner before and had your qualifica-

tions as a reservoir engineer accepted?

A

nized as an expert.

Q.

purpose of Case 76582

B

RAY NOKES

DIRECT EXAMINATION

State vour name, please, and where you

Ray Nokes, Roswell, New Mexico.

By whom are you employed and in what

Harvey E. Yates Company, Reservoir En-

Have you testified as an expert before

Yes, sir.

MR. HALL: I ask that Mr, Nokes be recog-

MR. RAMEY: He is so qualified.

Mr, Nokes, are you familiar with the

Yes, I am.
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o} Would you briefly state what the purpose |
of that case is?
A The purpose of this is approval of a

multiple completion of the Seymour State Com Well No. 1,

located 660 from the west line, 1980 from the north line c¢f

Section 18, Township 9 South, Range 27 East, in Chaves County,
New Mexico.

Also in this, if I may, I would like to
point out, the purpose of this is the perforations that are
in question of 5926 to 5952; were treated on May the 15th,
1982, and required a pressure of 4573.3 psi to break them
down. The previous perforations would have a hydrostatic
pressure of 3796.21 psig on back side with no drawdown during
the fracturing procedure of the Lower Atoka perforations on
May the 21st of 1982.

MR. GALLEGOS: Mr. Chairman, this isn't
response to this guestion. Can we get back on a question-
answer basis here?

MR. RAMEY: I think that might be --

MR. GALLEGOS: The witness has taken off
flving.

MR. HALL: Well, I think that, Mr. Com-
missioner, he is stating the general overall aspect of what

the case is -- is pertinent parts of the case for the Commis-~
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2 sion at the outset and will develop the particulars as he !
3 goes on.
& 4 MR. RAMEY: All right, if he will develop
éi' 5 the particulars, whky, then we should --
2
ﬁé 6 MR. HALL: This is important, a narrative
- T| to--
i 3 MR. RAMEY: Yeah. I thirk if he had said
g 9 that these perforations are in question, that would have been
10 ample, instead of going into --
1 A I apologize. These --
12 MR. RAMEY: -~ detail at this time.
13 LR These perforations are in question.
14 MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Nokes.
5 o Okay. Mr. Wokes, what type of multiple
16 completion is the applicant seeking in this case?
17 A This is a gas/gas dual completion utilizing
18 the -- or set out by the Commission rules and regulations.
19 Q Okay, what type of downhole equipment
20 will be used to segregate the separate zones of the multiple
1 completion?
A It will be of a production type mechani-

cal completion apparatus, of which the lower zone is separate@

by a Baker Lok-Set 45A4 packer, and the upper is a Baker Modeh

® % B R

K Dual Snap Set 45B pecker. ‘
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0 Do you believe that this packer will pre-
vent communication between the twc zones in question?

A Yes. We have tested the packer. To
clarify a point that was made earlier, we have tested this
packer with no cormmunication from the Atoka to the Abo forma-
tion.

MR, RAMEY: That's your ' ,ttom packer.

A Yes, sir, Correct. There is no communi-
ication from that packer with the Abo formatinn. A packer
leakage test, which is required by .he rules and regulations,
after completion of the well, communication with Bill Gresset
in Artesia, District Director, granted approval to waive this
at which itime the dual completion was granted and at which
time we could produce through sales lines to prevent waste.

MR. RAMEY: So vou have tested the packer

but you haven't taken the actual, physical packer leakage

test as vet.

A Ne, sir,
MR, RAMEY: You'll do that after ~-- when
you get the well --
A Yes, sir.
MR. RAMEY: Thank vou.
0 | Mr. Hokes, if you'd refer to what has

been marked for identification as Applicant's Exhibit A, and
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please ideatify what those pages consist of for the Commissioﬁ.
]

A This is an application for multiple com~
pletion, a C-107, with the attached documentation required |
by this application.

Q Okay, referring to what has been marked
in that exhibit as One-A, would you please %riefly summarize
what is shown therein?

A This is the C-Form 107, stating the oper-
ator, the well location, the zones of interest. ‘

0 Which are?

A The Abo, which is the upper zcone at a
depth of -- or a pay interval of 4912-29, type of production
is gas, method of production is flowirg, and a daily pro-
duction,estimated production report.

Also, a lewer zone, which is the Atoka,
which is from perforations of 3926 to 6048, also a gas pro-
ducing zone, also flowing, with a corresponding test, an
estimated test.

[9) Would you next refer to the diagrammatic
sketches, One-B through D, and, if necessary, One-K through
L, and review those documents for the Commission, please, sir

A Exhibit One-B is a well history summary

sheet, as compiled from the drilling report prepared by myself

on July the 1lst, 1982, indicating the well location, the ini-
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! ate of drilling, the completion date, the depth, plug-
’ 3 dack, the type of completion, which was entered as dual, the
4 perforations, and at this point I would like to apologize
3 S for an errcr on the Atoka perforations, it's a typographical |
& | error. It has 5826 and it should be 5226. %
i Y Qo Where is that located? ;
: 8 A It is on the seventh line down, where it
b4 indicates perforations, it has typed in Abo 4912 to 29 over-
19 | .11, Atoka, it has 5826 to 6048 overall, and it should be
i | 5926,
é n Q That's uvr in the heading?
i3 A Yes, sir.
M Below that is a stimulation, which should
i 15 be referred to, the well history on the right hand column,
ﬁ 16 and continuing on it has reference to surface casing, the §
7 type of surface casing that was set, 13-3/8ths, cenented at
18 354 foot with 340 sacks of c2ment to surface.
1 Intermediate of $-5/8ths to 1525 foot,
20 cemented with 550 plus 640 additional sacks, cemented to sur-
21 face.
2 MR. RAMEY: Was that 353G or §30%
3 A It is 650. I may have interpolated num-
u bers, I'm sorry. It is 650 plus an additional 640 8asks.
25 Continuing on down the diagrammatic skegg#,_ 3
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‘ 2 it indicates a 2-1/16th EUE tubing, with ar ID, which is not

3 jndicated on here, but of 1.751} indicating a Baker Dual Snap
4 Set 45B packer at 4800 foot. !
S perforations, on the righthand side of thé
$ diagram, indicating Abo perforations from 4912 to 29: the
7 additional perforations of 5926 to 34 and 5944 to 52! a Baker
3 Dok~Set Model 43A4 packer at 5972: perforations, 6008 to 16,
’ 6026 to 28, 6043 to 48} the plugback TD of 664 -- I'm sorry,
1 6064 foot, cast iron bridece plug that was set at 6100 foot;
1 perforationg of 6075 to 79; squeezed perforations of 6075 to 5
12 79, and a reperforation of 6076.
13 ) Okay, all thogse are below ==
U A Yes, they are below.
18 Q -= your cast iron bridge plug =--

5 ¢ A Correct.

? 1 Q ~= g¢ they are not really in question in

é i8 this case.

4 L A Correct. On the lefthand side it indi-
2% cates centraligers and the depth at which they were located

i% E2 ] and also the DV.

) n Below that indicates the production
3 casing which was set at 6343 foot, cemented with 1590 sacks
H of cement, and a cement bond leog, indicating top of cement
3 to 2370 foot. Wotal TD was 6383 foot.
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Additional information on orocedures that
took plsce that was extracted from the drilling procedures
are on the righthand side of the tage.

Q All right., Would you please indicate and
note any of those that are important for the Commission to
be aware of?

A Yes, sir. If you will notice con 5-14-82
the Atnka was perforated at 6026 to 28. At this time it was
acidized with 2500 gallons and there was an instantansous
shut-in pressure of 2500 pounds. Aliso it was reacidized, or
we moved to a -~ the bridge pluy, the retriasvable bridge plug
up the hole and acidized perforations of 5926 to 52 with 4000,
gallons of 15 percent MOD-202.

Instantaneous breakdown pressure was 1800
pounds. This hydrostatic weight of the treatment fluid, in
addition with a surface vressure of 18063 pounds, calculates
to be 4573 pounds, .3 psig, total pressure to breakdown those
perforations.

Instantaneous shut-in pressure was 2309
nounds with the indicated pressure, which is not on your re-
porﬁ, but I calculated additional for vcu'alls benefiit, of
5513 pounds, with the additicnal hydrostatic weight of the .
flush behind that treatrent.

The frac gradient calculated for that
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interval of perforation was .93 pounds per foot.
Q What is the significance of tnat?
A That is to indicate that the formation,

when compared to the additional information that will be read
about the Abo perforations, that the frac gradient is much
_______ the Abc formaticn is. It would take a wuch
higher pressure tc treat or break down the Atoka formation
in regards to the Abo formation.

0. In other words, that has some -~ some

bearing on the complete and totai separation of these two

zones.

A Definitely. VYes, sir, definitely.

Q And that would indicate that there is a
separation --

B With the additional data --

Q -~ between the two zones.

A With the additional data, ves, sir.

Q All right.

A If T mav continue, on the next page, on

Exhibit One-C, referring to the date 5-21-82, if you will
notice the hydrostatic weight of the fluid on the back side
during the test, or during the frac treatment of the Atoka
perforations was 3?96.21 pounds per square inch. This pres-

sure indicates from the treatment reports from Dowell that
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T,
E 2 it maintained a surface pressure of 1180 pounds from a sur-
? 3 face in aadition tc a hydrostatic weight of the column behind
; 4 the pipe, or the annular space, of 2616 pounds, or 16.2 pound%.
]
; 5 totaling the 3%96.21, indicating that there was no drawdown,
¥
¢ v no seepage, no leckage into the Atoka perforations while
f 7 treating the upper, ex-use me, the perforations from 5926 to
: 8 5952 during treatment of the periorations of 6008 to 5048.
i
t 9 MR. RAMEY: Let me interrupt just a
. 10 moment.
% 1 A fes, sir.
: 12 MR. RAMEY: Okay, you had a -- you had
f 3 a packer, I assume, between the upper two sets of perfora-
E 14 tions -~
£
T 15 A, Yes, sir.
:
¢ 16 MR. RAMEY: -- and the lower three.
L
% 17 a Correct.
3
&
g 18 MR. RAMEY: Okay, you filled the annular
1 19 . U
5 space, then, with fluid.
& .
% 26 A Yes, sir.
§ 2 MR. RAMEY: And put 1100 pounds pressure.
g 2 A Differential pressure as increased frac
: 23 . N :
pressure, as we increased frac pressure; as it took an in-
g L creased frac pressure to treat the lower zon=2, we correspondingly
25 increased our annular back pressure to not damage our packer
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during treatment, and the pressure that we reached was this
1180 pounds surface pressure, with the additional hydrostatic
head, made it 3700 plus pounds on those perforations.

MR. RAMEY: Okay, and then you maintained
this pressure for a certain period.

A Yes, sir, it held; it did not bleed off.
MR. RAMEIY: So you had an indication that

the upper two perforations, then, were rot taking any fluid --

A Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: -- at *he total pressure of -
A : Yes, sir, and I miéht add --

MR. RAMEY: —-3796 at the perforations.
A Yes, sir, and that was after the entire

interval had been treated, which would indicate a —-
MR. RAMEY: After the initial acid.

A Yes, sir. Also, on 5-26-82, we treated
the ~-- the Abo perforations and this is to give vou an exampls
of the frac gradient'and pressure required to break down thoseg
perforations, i1f you'll notice on the second line the break-
down pressure in the perforations was 1300 pounds. This
pressure, with the additional weight of the hydrostatic
column of fluid calculates to be 3065 pounds to break down th%
Abo formation.

The frac gradient for that formation is
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.624. This is the point that I'm trying to express, that thet
frac gradients hetween the two formations are considerably
different.
MR. RAMEY; Okay, now let me ~- let me
ask a gquestion, just to make sure I understand.
You perforated the 2bo and fraced it.

a Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: All right, now, were the per-
forations from 5926 to 5952 open at the time?

A No, sir.

MR. RAMEY: And you had to make some kind
of a plug above those and below the Abo.

A Okay, our packer was positioned, if you
will notice, on 5-25-82 we went in with a retrievable bridge
plug and set it at 5042 foot. That is above the perforations
in guestion,

MR. RAMEY: 5-25-82, ckay.

A The lower zone had a blanking plug in the
profile. We had isolated the -- the Atoka perforations that
had been fraced.

MR. RAMEY: Okay. So then you were just
able to frac only the --

A Yes, sir, we isolated and treated the Abo

perforations, and treated them.
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MR. RAMEY: And that's where you got your
frac gradient -~

A Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: -- .624.
Okay, thank you. You may proceed.

Q Would you now refer to Exhibits One-K
through L and indicate from thcse what those refer to?

A Exhibit One-K is a Form C-103. Form C-10]
is to indicate on 3-1982 that we did pressure test the casing
to 1000 pounds. Then additional testing on 3-30-82 after
drilling out the DV tool, the cement and the DV tool, we pres-
sure tested the casing and the DV tool to 2500 vounds for
3O minutes., Both held without any problems.

Q. That would indicate that there are no --

no casing leaks.

A. " Correct.
Q In this wellbore.
W Correct. Also to indicate that cement

did cover the intervals that were perforated;on 4-2-82 a gamm+
ray cement bond log was run and indicated top of cement at
2370 foot.

0. All right. If you would, plesase turn to
Exhibit One-F and indicate what that is for the Comﬁissiqn,

please?




1 18
} 2 A This is a copy of a land plat indicating ;
E 3 the location of our well, required by the Commission for mul~l
é 4 tiple completions. |
5 5 Q Does it also contain a list of the offseti
E 6 operators?
- 7 a. Yes, sir, it does.
B 8 0. And that is required under Form C-107, is
9 it not?
10 A Yes, sir.
11 Q All right. If you would now please refer
12 to what's been marked for identification as Applicant's Ex-
13 hibits One-G through J, and discuss them for the Commission?
14 A. The exhibits that you have now are copies
15 of the Density Neutron Gamma Ray, better known as porosity
16 iog. Ancd then also a Dual Tateral Micro Lateral Log. This
n is a resistivity log. There is also a copy of Geo Vann Cemenﬁ
i8 Bond Log and a temperature tracer survey.
19 If you wili notice that the tops are
20 marked on the logs. These tops are tops that were picked
21 by the Geological Department in Midland. The perforations ;
2 for the Abo and the Atoka zones are indicated in green, I ;
23 :believe.: é
24 At the bottom it indicates a cast iron E
—_ : _
25 bridge plug at 6100 foot with 36 foot of cement on top of thag,
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which is regquired hy the Commission.
o] Have you -- you've indicated on there
where the lower packer is located.
A The packer is not indicated on the logs.

I may have been in error, but if I remember correctly, by the
rules and regulations, what I have on here indicates what was

required and I was afraid that I might clutter it up.

i

Okay. Do you need to refer to anything
else on that log?

A No, sir. 1If you'd like, I can state for
the record again, for you'alls benefit, where the packers are
located.

o I don't think that's necessary. They're
on this well history summary sheet.

MR. HALL: Would the Commission like any
further testimony on the other logs?

MR. PEARCE: I'm sorry, could you make it
clear for the record and for me what Cne—-H, I, and J, are?

a I'm sorry, Mr. Pearce.

MR. PEARCE: We have spread out before
us, members of the Commission and opposing counsel, an Exhibif
marked One-G, a log of this well.

A I'm sorry, my copy is not marked. If T

could look at that I'll explain what it is.
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MR. PEARCE: Okay.
{(There followed a discussion
off the record.)
A Okay, Exhibit One-G is the Density NeutidGii

Gamma Ray Log.
Exhibit One~H is the Dual Lateral Micro
Lateral Log.
Exhibit One-I is the cement bond log.
And One~J is a tracer survey liog.

13 Have copies of these logs been previously

furnished to the 0OCD?

A Yes, sir.
Q ~ Prior to this hearing?
A Copies were submitted to Mr. Eill Gresset

at the District level: also with the application for an admin-
istrative approval a copy of the marked logs and colored logs
were sent to Mr. Ramey.

~

D Hae the 0il Conservation Division been fur

¥

nished with a report on the gravity, the gas/oil ratioc, or
gas/liquid ratio, and surface or bottom hole pressure for each
of the zones in question?

A 1 believe that was covered under C-10S5,




1 21
2 the completion report, State comnletion report.
3 ! 1'd like to refer to -- that was the pre-
4 vious hearing, Exhibits Two-A and Two-B in that hearing were
s the completion repourts for these two zones, if the Commission
'3 woﬁld take note of those. They contain the information.
7 MR. RAMEY: All right. I don't see any-
8 thing for the bottom hole pressures.
9 A No, sir, surface pressure --
10 MR. RAMEY: On either of them. |
11 A The rules and regulations stipulate either %
12 surface or bottom hole and the surfacé pressure, I believe, ]
13 would be indicated -- well, my copy is faded out on the edge. ?
14 MR. RAMEY: Some 250 pressure on the Abo
15 with probably s75 on the Atoka.
} 16 A I apologize. My copy is faded out on thatl,
3 17 also. I do have current pressures if thét is beneficial.
18 MR. RAMEY: That was not shut-in pressuresi
19 That seems to be flowing tubing pressures, is that right?
20 A No, sir. I do have four months of cumula-
21 tive shut-in pressures, if you would like that at this time.
3 22 MR. RAMEY: Yeah, I would like that.
i 23 A. Yes, sir. On completion of the well our
24 HEYCO pumper was instructed to take readings. Readings were
25 taken oﬁ June 1l1lth, 1982, for the Abo, which was 1000 pounds.
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The Atoka was 1950 pounds.

Again, in July the 12th, the Abo pressure
was 1050 pounds: the Atoka still 1950.

Again, on August the 12th, 1982, the Abo
pressure was 1050 pounds; the Atoka was 1950.

On 9-15-82 the Abo was 1050 pounds; the
Atoka was 1950, and upon that date, appreximately 7:30 that
afternoon, I went out and visibly read them myself to verify
what the pumper had been giving.

o And what do these figures indicate to you,
Mr. Nokes?

A Utilizing this information from what we
have here, with the perforations that are in question --

Q Being which perforations?

A 5926 to 5952, I believe, 5926 to 59352,
which are above the lower packer which isolates the Abo and
the upper zone from the Atoka of the lower zone, this indi-
cates that there is no supercharging effect from the Abo --

I mean from the Atoka perforations to the Abo formation.
Also, at the same time with the stabilized
pressures and alsc with the differential pressures that are
indicated by 1050 as opposed to 1950, they are stabilized
pressures for four months, and it indicates that there is

also no drainage or dissipation of pressure from the Abo per-




B i

T T ———p T .

-V SO PO G R

18
16
17

" R BB

23
forations into the Atoka perferations that are above the

packer at 5972.

Q Okay. If I could digress for a minute

back to this Baker Dual Snap Set, there w

in the prior case about differential pressure prcblems with

that.
Would you --
A Yes.
Q -- care to tell the Commission about the

tests you have done or studies you've done on that?

A Yes, sir. In reference to what I have
mentioned earlier about testing of packers, this packer was
tested to 500 pounds on the tubing side.

143 Now please be specific as to which packer
you're referring to.

A Okay. The Baker Dual Snap Set 45B packer
at 4600 foot separating the Abo from the annulaf space was
tested on the tubing side to 500 pounds. This pressure did
hold. There was no leakage and I apologize because that was
some communication that I had also misinterpreted earlier,
until I questioned the drilling foreman and specifically askeé
him how the test was run and what pressures were utilized.

There was no seepage or leakage from the

Abo formation up the annular space, which would be in corres-
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ponding requirenents of the Commission that there should not
be. The pressure held and there were no problems.

Q One other question, which you @did not
refer to in your prior testimony. Would you please indicate
to the Comnission the eguipment that is set up on each of
these two separate strings tc separately meter and separately
monitor each of the -- each of the individual --

A Yes, sir. It is required that method
readings, or a method of reading pressures for both formation&
be accessible or visible for interpretation.

Both strings do have, I believe it's
5000 vound gauges on them, and they do indicate individual,
separated oressures, which at any time can be read by opening
the wellhead.

Q And those are the pressures that you
testified have been rcnad for about four months?

A Yes, sir. The initial pressure that was
indicated on the Abo was, I believe, one or two days after
we had originally completed, but approximately one month
later it had stabilized.

Q Mr. Nokes, do you think that this com-
pletion will be in any way harmful to the two reservoirs or
be unnecessarily wasteful of reservoir energy?

A No, sir, I do not.
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Q Do you feel that the granting of this
application would enhance recovery and be in the best interest
of the State of New Mexico insofar as it prevents waste?

A Yes, sir, 1 do.

Q Were Exhibits One through -- Exhibit One,
consisting of One-A through One-L, prepared either by you or
under your supervision or in the ordinary course of business
by Harvey E. Yates Company?

A Yes, sir.

MR. HALL: I move the admission of HEYCO'S§
Exhibit One.

MR. RAMEY: HEYCO's Exhibit One, which
includes One-A through One --

MR. HALL: ONe-L,

MR. RAMEY: One—ﬁ will be admitted.

MR. HALL: I have no further questions
at this time.

MR. RAMEY: Does anyone -- let me just
get myself clear before I turn you over to Mr,‘Galleéos, Mr,

Nokes.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY:

c You perforated 5926 to 5952 and you iso-
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lated those perforations?

I think your answer was yes on the first

guestion?
A Yes, sir, I believe so.
Qe You isolated those perforations and acidiz
A Those -- the perforations from 5926 to

6048, if 1'm not mistaken, were treated --
& I believe, Mr. Nokes, you have this re-

ported on your Exhibit Cne-B --

‘A Yes, sir.

0 -- under 5-14-82 --

A Yes, sir.

0 -~ it says you moved retrievable bridge

plug from 5983 and then RTTS to 5890 --

A Yes, sir.

0 ~--and then you acidized 5526 to 52 --
A Yes, sir.

Q ~-— with 4000 gallons.

A Yes, sir.

Q. Okay.

A I apologize for taking the time, I just

wanted to verify my information from the drilling report.

Q. Yeah. Okay, now you did not -- you did

not swab back or anything from these perforations? You made

ed.
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no test?

A Of that individual zone, not to my know-
ledge, no. I think they =zwab tested, tc ke guite honest, the
entire treated zone of 5926 to 6048.

Q So evidently, you concluded from just the
treatment of those perfcrations that they would not be pro-
ductive.

A That I cannot answer, sir, I do not know.
I do know from the series of events that took place, that we
did treat, but tested all the zones, and as a result of the
test of that entire zone a tracer survey followed, which in-
dicated that the fluid was being taken from the lower perfor-
ations and the tracer survey does indicate that on the tracer
survey itself.

Q And when the, say, the Commission saw fit
to grant your dual completion the way it is, could you at somg¢
later date after you receive a connéction for this well run a
temperature survey thvough the long string while you're prc-
ducing the upper string and determine whether or not these
lower perforations are giving up any -- any fluids or gas?

A. To comply with the volumes that the Com-
mission states? Am I following?

3 Just to determine whether or not they're

productive.
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2 A If I may ask, what perforations are you
3 referring to?
4 1 The lower perforations, 9 --
S A The lower perforations?
; 6 Q -~ 26 to 5952, the lowest perforations.

7 A Liguid production?
s Q Lower perforations in the Atoka that are
9 in the annular space with the Abo perfs.
10 A Okay, I'm not sure that I'm following your
n question, Mr. Ramey, I'm sorry.
n MR. HATL: Mr. Commissioner, I think we'l}l
3 be able tc put on Mr. Deans later on, who can answer that
14 question for you.
15 MR. RAMEY: Okay. All right, I°il reservﬁ
16 .. ‘

ny question Ior Mr. Deans.
17 Okay, I think I'm clear on th: s.
18 Any other questions, Mr. Gallegos?
19 MR, GALLEGOS: Yes, sir, but I'd like to
20 . .

ask a recess at this time.
21 .

MR. RAMEY: All right.
22_ MR. GALLEGOS: We'wve gct a lot of docu-
23 ments to look over here.
A4 MR. RAMEY: All right, that's fine. Will
— . _
you take fifteen or twenty minutes?
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minutes. Thank you.

order.

BY MR. GALLEGOS:

Q

29

MR. GALLEGOS: Please, fifteen to twenty

MR. RAMEY: All right.

(Thereupon a recess was taken.)

MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to

You may proceed, Mr. Gallegos.

MR. GALLEGOS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. Nokes, how long have you been a re-

servoir engineer for HEYCO?

3,
of this last year.

Q

A

Q

A

Since I was employed with them December

December of 198172
Yes, sir.
what had been your prior employment?

Production engineer with Snuthland

Rovalty in Midland, Texas.

Q

By that T mean do you confine vourself to doing engineering

Are you a full time employee of HEYCO?
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for that company or do you consult and take on assignments
for any other company?

MR. HALL: Mr. Comhissioner, i'd like to
ask what the nature of these questions are. We've already
had Mr. Nokes qualified as expert reservoir encineer for this
case.

MR. RAMEY: Would you like to respcnd?

MR. GALLEGOS: Does that mean I can't
cross examine him as to his interests and his experience?

MR. RAMEY: I think he just asked what
the -- what the point of the questions were.

MR. GALLEGOS: That's the point.

MR. RAMEY: I think the questions are
proper, Mr, Hall.

MR. GALLEGOS: 1 would rather cross exa-
mine and ask a few guestions like this than attempt to object
to his gualifications and have a big harangue at that time.

MR. RAMEY: Yes, you can go ahead.

MR. GALLEGOS: Thank you.

A Would you repeat, please?v

Qo Do you confine your services, or have
you since you've been employed by HEYCO confine your services
of reservoir engineering to working for that company?

A Yes, sir.




R U s W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
13

19

21

&

24

31
Q Is there anybody else in the company who
alsco performs like services?
A No, sir.
Q. When did you become involved, first be-

come involved with the drilling of the Seymour State No. 1,

Mr. Nokes?

A I don't know that I can answer accurately
and tell you a date as such.

1 Well,iwhat's your first recollection of
khowing about the facts of this well keing drilled or going

to be drilled by your company?

A Whenever they proposed to drill it.

Q And that would have been in the fall of
19812

A No, sit, whenever -— alfter I caite on

board on December the lst, 1981. Sometime after that point
in time I became knowledgeable of that fact.

") And that -- and that as a drilling project
was already underway when yvcu came on board? Correct?

A I cannct answer that. I don't know.

Q | well, weren't you aware of the cable tool
rig drilling on this location in December of 1981 when you

started working for HEYCO?

A From drilling reports, yes, sir..:

3

-y
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Q At what date in December did you beccome
employed by HEYCO?
A As I stated, December the 1lst, 138l.
4} Mr. Nokes, Mr. Deans testified in January

and into February of 1982 your company was concerned about
going ahead with the rotary rig because of the possible appeal
of the forced pooling order by Grynberg and Associates. So

you were made aware of that situation, were you not?

a, No, sir. I -- like I say, I read drilling
reports.

0} And you didn't know anything that was
going on as far as the administrative proceedings to -- to

pool the mineral interests in this well or who the other parts

icipants were?

A _ Wo, sir, I'm a reservoir engineer.

Q And so you were just taking whatever
steps you ordinarily take to achieve the drilling and comple-
tion of this well as you would with any other well, correct?

A I'm not sure that I follow your guestion,
sir.

I evaluate data.

0 We;l, did you proceed in vour evaluation

of data on this well in any way different than any other

well that you worked on in the some nine months that you've

%

R NUEE
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been with the company?
A I try to do as thorough a job as I can.
Q Did you have anything to do, or any role

whatsoever to play in the decisicn as to when the rotary rig
would be moved on, when the completion rig would be moved on,
any of those decisions?

A No, sir.

o) Are you acquainted with the rules of the
New Mexico:'0il Conservation Division as to the dual completior

of wells?

A tthat I have read, yes, sir.

0 Well, you have read those -- those rules,
I take it?

A Yes, sir, I have a copy with me.

Q Mr. Wokes, the application in Case 7658

on behalf of your company says thc¢: yv.u are requesting, first
of all, a dual completion of this well. That's a correct

statement »f p.rt of the objective of this application, isn't

A A multiple completion, yes, sir.
0 All right. It goes on to say that you
are reguesting downhole commingling so that the Abo perfor-

ations from 4912 to 4929 would be commingled with Upper

Atoka perforations from 5926 to 5952. Is that one of the ob-~
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jectives of this apvlication?

A I agree that that is what the -- that the
state has advertised and I do concur with their definition,
because that is the only definition you could gqualify that to
be.

o Are you attempting by your testimony to
now express that in fact there will be no commingling of the
identified Abo perforations with the identified Upper Atoka
perforations in the way in which this well is completed?

A If I may reiterate, the Commission has
indicated that is a commingle of perforaticns. That is ex-
actly what it is, a commingle of perforations.

Q. I'm not asking you, sir, what the Commis-
sion has indicated.

A. Yes, sir.

Q. I'm asking you, the reservoir engineer,
what you're saying is happening here. 1Is there a commingling
of the Abo perforations:- and the Atoka perforations, those two
strata?

A By geological definition, yes, sir.

Q All right. ©Now, sir, will you tell me
how that well will be equipped so that the pressure of the
Abo strata, reservoir preséure of the Abo strata, and the

reservoir strata of what we call the Upper Atoka stratas can
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be metered?
A No, sir, I cannot.
Q Let's talk a little bit about what you

have told us about the pressures from those strata and see if
we can understand what the stated facts are.

As I understand it, f:here was one instanc+
in the history of the completion of this well when the Abo
strata was isolated from the Upper Atoka stfata. Isn't that
correct?

A That's right, I believe so, yes, sir.

103 You put in a temporary plug so that you
could fracture the Abo, correct?

A The purpose of the blanking plug is to
isolate a lower zone.

Q Well, in this instance the purpose was to
isolate away the lower zone so that ycu could fracture the
Abo, isn't that correct?

A Yes, sSir.

0 The Abo which was some 1000 feet up-hole
from the Atoka that you were isolating, correct?

A Yes, sir.

o} All right, and you completed that frac-
turing operation, isn't that correct?

A With a retrievable bridge plug separatind.

T T A T T
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2 o The answer is yes.
3 A Yes, sir.
4 Q Arnd at that point it would have been a
s simple and typical operation to swab out the well and test
L the pressure from the Abo formation alone, would it not?
7 A I believe we did that, sir.
3 0. You did that?
9 A The Abo perforations, yes, sir.
10 ) Ali right.
11 A The Abo perforations, I believe so.
12 0 All right, give us the data on that, then
13 A Okay.
14 0 If you're referring to one of the exhibitf
15 here for your answer, let us know what you're talking about.
16 A Yes. I am not sure that it is in the
17 exhibit that we have here. I do have a copy myself but -- of
| 18 the drilling report. It is indicated on the drilling report,
| Y | if 1 may read that.
20 Q. Well, don't we have --
21 MR. HALL: It would be Exhibit Number
é 22 One in Case 7657.
] 23, o Okay, well, the record in Case 7657 uas
A4 been adopted into this case, so you can refer tc those ex-
- 25 | nibits.
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A Okay, I apologize. I was thinking of my
information.

Q Well, tell us where you're at if you've
found something that's --

A Okay, yes.

Q. You think is pertinent.

A Okay. On page eleven of the drilling

report, dated 5-28~82, if I may read it.

Overnight 24-hour flowing tubing pressure
190 psi on 1/2 inch choke. Frac load and CO,-

And if I may, that reflects back to the
C-107 for the test that is indicated under Section E.

0. Let me see here.

MR. HALL: That is, for the Commission's
information, that is E:xhibit One-A in the Case 7658, that
he's referring to.

e Okay, I have One-A before me now. Would

you show me where that pressure is reflected?

A Pressure? On Exhibit One-A?

0 Yeah, C-107.

A I thought you requested a test.

0. Well, we were talking about the testing

of pressure for the questions I was asking you about, and

you pointed out the 190 psi, and I thought you caid that's
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2 also reflected on the C-107.
3 A Yes.
4 Q And I was just asking you to —-
S A In the production that was reflected on
6 the C-107, in Section E. |
7 Q Okay. Is what you are saying, Mr. Nokes,
8 that that figure of production was derived from this same
9 May 28, 1982, test?
10 A. Yes.
11 Q Okay. And that was based on a pressure,
; 12 natural reservoir pressure of 1990 vounds per sqguare inch,
E 13 correct?
| 14 A It was based on a stimulated production
' 15 ~ pressure; natural and stimulated are two separate ---
16 0. All right.
17 A | -~ pressures.
i 18 o All right, I stand corrected, pressure
i 19 after fracturing.
é 20 A Yes, sir.
% 21 0 Now, with the isolation of the Upper
b v
; 22 Atoka from the Abo do you have a test on the pressure of the
g- 23 Upper Atoka alone?
E 24 A , No, sir, I do not.
é:n—f 25 0 And that was -~
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A I am not aware of a pressure as such of
that isolated zone. No, sir.
0 And you don't ~~- you're ~- no test was
made to determine that pressure?
A I can ~- I -- no, sir, I guess not.
Q And that would include both before and

Nokes, to ascertain the qualities of the Abo gas and the AtOkT

after the acidizing steps that were taken on that zone, cor-

rect?

A Which zone?

Qo The Upper Atoka; talking about 5926 to
5952,

A No pressures that I know of were taken on

that zone, no, sir.

0. All right. What tests have you made, Mr.

gas from this well?

A : At this point in time I do not knnw of
any tests that have been run; at which time the well is not
only completed and put on line we run multipoint back pressurp
tests, as required by the Commission, and gas samples are
taken, as well as condensate, if there is, for evaluation.
That process has not been taken at this time.

Q That, in effect, results in a chemical

analysis --
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A Yes, sir.
2 -- of the test -- of the productiovn from
the different formations, correct?
A As a chromatograph, yes, sir.
Q The gualities reflected by those analyses

would tell one, would they not, whether the gas was being
produced from the Atoka or the Abo?

A That I cannot tell you.

Q Well, you would expect those formations
to have unique chemical analyses, I mean unique unto them-
selves.

A The gas that would be produced from a zonT
would be analyzed and that gas would be representative of
that formation.

Q Okay. Are youn acguainted with the fact,
Mr. Nokes, that the commingling or joining of gases from
different formations can set up chemical conditions that will
result in corrosion?

A If there is evidence to indicate incom-
patibility, yes, sir.

Q And at this point you have no knowledge
oné way or the other whether that incompatibility exists be-
tween the Atoka gases and the Abo gases in this well, isn't

that correct?
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A Correct.

Q The same answer would follow as to whethei

or not the combination of those gases would result in the prof

duction of a poisonous gas, isn't that true?

A in a poisonous gas?
Q Yes.
A To my knowledge that is -- I do not have

knowledge of that, no.

2 I see. Mr. Nokes, when you tell us that
you did a shut-in pressure test, or made an ohservation of a
shut-in pressure, at dates in June, July, August, and Septem-

ber, do I understand you were simply making a meter reading

at the wellhead for the two areas of the well that are isolat*d?

A Gauged pressure readings for each zone.

Q And so one -- one pressure that you re-
ferred to as Abo would in fact reflect the pressures that
result from whatever is happening in that hole between 5372
and 4800 feet, correct?

A I would believe sc.

Q And, for example, if the -- if you assume
with me the Atoka formations that are within that spacz are
discharging gas at a pressure of 1900 pounds, and the Abo
formations are diséharging gas at a éressure of 300 pounds,

you could have a combined stabilized pressure of 1000 pounds,

3




1 42
2 could you not?
3 A I cannot answer that guestion.
4 Q You don't know one way or the other?
S A There again, I cannot answer that questiom.
E 6 I do not know.
; 7 Q So when you read this shut-in pressure,
% s all you're really telling us is that whatever pressure is
E ’ resulting between 4800 feet and 5972 is being reflected on
10 | that meter.
n A Yes, sir.
12 o As I understand it, the tests, including
13 the log test, said to you and others in your company, that
L there was probable'production from the Uppver Atoka in the
15 5926 to 5952 area, probably producing formations, correct?
16 A Evaluated from what source?
17 Q Evaluated from youtr drill =- well, from
18 what sources did you evaluate it?
L A I would assume from the drill stem test.
20 ‘If I recollect correctly, the drill stem test covered that
21 interval, encompassing that and the productive perforaticas
n that we Kknow axe productive at this point.
_23 Q Didn't your electric log support that
} 24 same view?
B 25 A Electric logs do not give you production.
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They give you possibilities of hydrocarbons in place.

ju Well, that's what I was asking about. In
other words, the potential for production at that level was
reflected by that testing, correct?

A If I'm following you cecrrectly, yes, sir.

Q All right, and because of that, thoSe
test results, HEYCO took the steps, did it not, to perforate
about a twelve foot sectioh and an eight foot section of what
we're been referring to as the Upper Atoka formation, correct]

A From 5326 to 34 and 5944 to 52, vyes, sir.

Q All right, and then it took the further

steps to acidize those formations, correct?

A With the addition of the other intervals.
o] The other intervals it acidized?

A Yes, sir.

Q I didn't mean to exclude those others,

but it did take that step.

A Yes, sir.

Q All right, why did it not fracture those
Upper Atoka formations?

A That question I cannot answer because
that was not a decision nade by myself,

Q Why did not HEYCO set the bottom Baker

packer 50 foot higher in the hole above the two Atoka forma-

LT DO
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2 tions and 1000 feet below the Abo formation?
3 A The decision on that is not my decision
4 and I cannot answer that.
s 0 Well, as a reservoir engineer what sense
6 does that make to you, if any?
7 a My evaluation of what was done is what
8 is reifected on a temperature survey log, indicating that the
9 productive zcnes were of the 6008 interval down to 6048 interyt
19 val, as indicated by temperature survey tests.
11 Q And the production zones after fracturing%
12 A After treatment; after the acidizing
13 which has previously been asked about.
14 e Well, the question is simply this: Why
15 didn't -- why was not the packer set above all of the Atoka é
16 zones so that there would be no guestion but what they were
17 isolated from the Abo zones? }
18 A There again that, that was not my decision
19 and there again, I had no input to where that packer was set.
20 Suppvosition indicates that the productive zones were as I
21 indicated and that's what was treated.
22 0 Mayvbe you can help me, as I look at the
23 drilling report that you referred to, Exhibit One in the
24 | 7657 case, I’didknot come across a drill stem test on the
L 25 Abo formation. Was one of the tests, one of those tests
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directed to the Abo?
A Was a drill stem test -~
Q Yes.
A -=- directed to the Abo? No, sir.
Q Are you aware of any discussions or com-

munications between HEYCO and Transwestern concerning the

reliable identification of the gas that would be purchased
by Transwestern from the short string of this well, as to

having an Atoka source or an Abo source?

A I have no knowledge at this time of any
Transwestern communication, other than we are pursuing a con-
tract. That is all.

Q You are aware, are you not, Mr. Nokes,
that the Abo gas that comes from that short string would be
in é different price category than Atoka gas which comes
through the short string?

A Yes, sir, I'm aware of that.

Q Okay. If you have any production diffi-
culties from the gas being emitted through the short string,
can you tell us how you are going to know what formations to
direct your remedial work?

R Through the short string?

o Yes.

A This is a question that has been pointed
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out by Mr. Ramey earlier, that HEYCO and myself have talked
about, and a temperature survey can be run and to determine
possibly if there is any production from what we consider in-
active perforations in the Upper Atoka once the well is put
on production.

Q Well, I had in mind the situation, Mr.
Nokes, that you've been on production for six months or a i
yvear and suddenly you lose your production, and you're thinkihg
about some sort of remedy or repair of that well from the
short string.

What I'm asking you is can you tell us hoy
you are going to know what formation you should direct that
remedial work to, the Atoka or the Abo?

A There again, if it was myself evaluating
the well, I would first run a temperature survey to see if
there was any production coming from in the Abo perforations
and in that interval.

o Either Abo or Atoka?

A Yes, sir, but there again, that would be
something that would have to be taken at a time which there
has beeﬁ some type of an effective drawdown from the Abo
formation to effectively show something other than what our
shut-in pressure has been indicating for 2 4-month period.

MR. GALLEGOS: That's all the questions




s e

(3

N G & W

10

11

14

16

17

18

g &

[
[

" & 8 B

47
I have, Mr. Chairman.
MR. RAMEY: Any other gquestions of Mr.
Nokes?

MR. HALL: If I may redirect a couple.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HALL:

Q Mr. Nokes, referr:ag back t. the applica-
tion C~107, is it noct true that you filed this initially with
the District Office for administrative approval? Is that
correct?

A : No, sir, if I may clarify that. A
complimentary copy is sent to the District Office but the
directed copy, or two copies, are sent to Mr. Ramey for his
evaluation prior to this administrative approval;that was
compiled by myself, I did converse with Bill Gresset to find
out what areas that I needed to cover because I was not fami-
liar with who was to receive what.

0. Okay.

A | But 2s a result it does go to the Commis-
sioner himself.

0 “ Referring to the downhole commingling as4
pect cof the advortisement which was focused on, you did not

in your application mention dowahole commingling, did you?

'

LA L
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2 A No, sir. I specifically requested for an
3 approval for a multiple completion for the Seymour State.
4 0 So vour position in this hearing that there
g ] is still no commingling between the two zones has not changed
| 6 from the time you initially filed for approval of this multiple
7 completion, is that correct?
L A Would you repeat the gquestion?
9 Q So your position that -- that you were
10 filing for a multiple completion between two completely
11 separate zones has not changed between the time you filed for
12 a -- an application for multiple completion and today in this
13 hearing, is thét correct?
14 A Yes, sir. The application that I sub-
s 13 mitted was for two zones separated and they were two productive:
16 zones, that I consider two productive zones.
17 0. And it has always been Harvey E. Yates
18 Company's position that there was no commingling between thesk
19 two zones, is that correct? |
20 A That is correct.
21 MR. H2LL: I have no further questions,
MR. RAMEY: Any cother gquestions of Mr,
Nokes? |
MR. GALLEGOS: Ibhave no further gues-
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MR. RAMEY: Mr. Nokes, do you happen to

know what the pressure is from some of the other Abo wells,

the shut-in pressures?

A

may be excused, Mr.

No, sir, I sure don't.
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions? You

Nokes.

A. J. DEANS

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. HALL:

capacity?
A
of Operations.

Q

DIRECT EXAMINATION

State your name, please, sir.

A. J. Deans.

And where do vou live, Mr. Deans?
Roswell, New Mexico.

And by whom are you emploved and in what

Harvey E. Yates Company, Vice President

Ail right, and your qualifications have

been accepted in the Case 7657, which was heard just prior to

this case?
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A Yes.
Q And you are aware of the purpose of this
case, 7658?
A Yes.
Q Just referring you to one particular asped

of the downhole commingling case in --
MR. GALLEGOS: I thought this wasn't a
downhole commingling case. What is the position of it?

B. Dual complietion case.

MR. HALL: A multiple completion.

A Okay.

Q Referring to this Bake Lok-Set 45A, which
is between the Lower Atoka, three Lower Atoka perfs and the
upper two Atoka perfs, would you be able to enlighten the
Commission as to the reasons that this packer was left in --
in position?

A In the beginning we were gcing to frac.
Our plans were to frac 6043 to 6048 Whenwe set the packer be~
tween the two sets of perfs they communicated prior to the
frac job.

We moved the packer up between 6016 and
6026, tried it again, and it communicated again.
Set the packer up at 5972 and they didn't

communicéte. So we fraced. We fraced those three sets of

E
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perfs together because that was the best indication that we
had from our acid jobs that there was -- of where the gas was
that we received on our DST's. !

After we went to the expense of the frac
job and gct the gas logging that we received, we had a positi&n
profile nipple in the top of the packer that we could isolate
those three sets of perfs and not turn formation water -- I
mean KCL water loose, or any other fiuid loose, on this fresh
Atoka reservoir and possibly damage it any worse than it had
been damaged.

And that's the reason that it's in the
shape that it's in. We didn't want to retrieve -- we didn‘t
want to kill the well and retrieve that packer. We felt that
the upper two sets of perfs were not ti:izving nor contributing
and that there was no prcocblem with it if everybody understood
it.

And that's the only reason that we went
on with this whole arplication is that we wanted to try to
avoid -- in order to pull that packer out and isclate the
complete Atoka from the complete Abo, we're going to have to
kill both zones and possibly damage them.

Right now a bird

in the bush is worth two in the hand, or scmething, vice

versa.
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A That's the sum total of it ali, is we were
trying to avoid damage -- possibly damaging the Atoka forma-
tion.
MR. HALL: I have no further guestions.
MR. RAMEY: Any guestions of Mr. Deans?
MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, sir. Let me have

just a2 moment, if I may.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. GALLEGOS:

o] It seems to me, Mxr. Deans, I saw various
instances where you killed this well previously in the course
of drill stem tests, and so forth, did you not?

A That's probably the reason the well's not
produced as good on completion as it did while we were
drilling it, VYes.

G Because you did so many drill stem tests
and every time yocu killed the well?

A Every time -- the well is in a killed
condition zall the time you're drilling it. The terminology ig
that you have a well under control.

Qo Well, what were you referring to when you
said probably why the well is in the condition it's in? What |

do you mean?
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A All the time we were drilling it our hydro-

static mud column is heavier than the formation reservoir, so

it probably absorbs some solids, foreign materials, and damag#s

the reservoir.

Q And are you suggesting that this well was:

in that kind of a condition with that kind of pressure on the

reserveirs for an inordinately long period of time?

A No.

Q All right, then what did you mean by the
statement?

A It mesans any time you drill a well you

possibly damage your reservoirs with your drilling fluids.

Q And the longer ysu take to drill a well
and the more you keep that kind of pressure against the reser-
voirs, the more chance there is of damaging it?

a Possibly, yvou never Kknow.

Q Same thing, you never know if you move

the packer and ¢go or 50 feet with it, it might --

A That's right.
Q It might turn out just fine.

A It might not hurt a thing. We're talking
abcocut a lot of money, lost reverue, I mean.
Qo ~ Uh-huh. Well, let's talk about trying to

get some idea of the difference between what's happening with

4
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production firom the Abo formation and what we call the Upper
Atoka formation.

Mr. Nokes pointed out that there was a
172 inch choke test on the Abo following the fracturing of
that formation, correct?

A Uh-huh, that's correct.

Q Any kind of test on that formation which
would be a shut-in or the equivalent of tha shut-in test to
get the idea of the pressure from that reservoir?

A There probably was. We don't have it re-

corded. Wwe'd have to check the completion form and we'd see.

0 All right, that information is probably
available.
A Probably. We have a hint on June 2nd,

shut-in tubing pressure of 850 pounds. That's the Abo by it-
self.

Q Ckay. You take that from the Daily
Drilling Report, Exhibit Number One, right?

A Yes.

Q Mr. Deans, yocu were aware of the disagree
mrent between HEYCO and Mr. Grynberg as tc Grynberg béing a
participant in an Aho’completion but oppbsing participation
in Atoka or Pennsylvanian formation?

A Yes.
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Q Completions, were vou not?
A Yes.
Q And so you were aware as the Seymour State

No. 1 was being drilled and completed that there was a content
tion that focussed around revenue from and expense going into‘
these two different and separate formations, correct?

A Correct.

0 As I understand your testimony, you ori-
ginally set this packer that ended up at 5972 down above the

perforations at 6043, correct?

A That's correct,

Q And you fractured atx that --

A No.

Q -- level? No?

A No.

Q You ~-- what did you do? What was the --

A We started to pump in to establish a ratJ
and found that the -- the perforations just above it at 6026

to 6028 communicated behind piée.

o And so at that point you took the step
of moving the packer up -- well, did you mové it up in two
stages?

A Right.

Q Okay, so you moved it up one stage, 20
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cr 30 feet, and set it back in? Ooxr =-
A Right.
Q -- secured it.
A The first time we set it between the two

bottom sets. The second time we set it was between 6008 and
16 to 6026 set, and then the third time where it is now,
5672.
o You didn't have to kill the well to make
those revisions in the packer?
A It was in dead conditions.
Q Okay.
MR. GALLEGOS: That's all the questions
I have. Thank you.
MR. RAMEY: Any other gquestions of Mr.

Deans.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HALL:

0 One further question as to Mr. Ramey's
earlier guestion about the temperature survey. Would that
be possible to be carried out as he --

A I think sc. I think it would be a good

way to tell whether these Atoka perfs are taking or contri-

buting, either way, with some extended temperature surveys I
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periodically.

MR. RAMEY: But you could ~- you could
detect any production coming from those perforatinns?

A We should get an indication, yes.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.
Deans? You may be excused.

Anything further? Mr. Gallegos?

MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, sir. May I have just
a moment with the witness to see if can shorten it down?

MR. RAMEY: Okay.

MR. GALLEGOS: We'll call Mr. McWilliams.

JIM McWILLIAMS
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GALLEGOS:

0 State your name, please.
A Jim McWilliams.
0 Mr. McWilliams, did you testify in the

next preceding case, 7657,}and at that time give your quali-
fications and your employment status with Grynberg and Asso-

ciates?

R T U . T
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A Yes.
Q Okay. I'd like for you to address yoursel
Mr. McWilliams, to certain of “he exhibits that have been pre-
sented here.
First of all, Applicant‘'s Exhibit Number

One, the well history summary sheet on the Seymour State No.

1.
- Tl | R T
A. UllT i Uil e
Q Have you had an opportunity to read over

that exhibit and become acquainted with it?

A Yes.

Q And have you also heard the testimony
that®s been given on that exhibit by both Mr. Deans and Mr.
Nokes of the HEYCO Company? |

A Yes.

Q Okay, so have vou 2lsc kad zn opportunity
to read over and become familiar with Applicant's Exhibit
Number One in the Case 7657, which is the Daily Drilling Re-
port?

A Yes, sir.

0 All right, and have you also had an op-
portunity to see the four logs that were provided here, at
least -- I guess it's identified as Exhibits One-G, the gamma

ray log?

z,
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A Yes, 1've seen the one that was marked.
Q Okay, and the various forms that were

filed with the 0il Conservation Division, the C-107, C-103,
and C-105 forms?

A Yes.

0} Okay. low, sir, based on the facts that
have come to your attention by reason of the examination of
these exhibits and hearing the testimony presented by the
witnesses, I would like to guesticn you concerning the por-
tion of this well that we refer to as being producable
through the short string; that is, from above depth 5972 to
depth 4800, and ask you whether you have an opinion as to
the probability that gas is being produced in that area from
the Atoka formations perforated at 5926 through 34 and 5944
through 52.

A All right, that -- that section was acid-
ized; it was never fraced. It was never isolated from the
iower section to determine if there was a definite flow rate.

I personally feel there's a good chance
that it is making some gas. There is nothing to indicate to
me from the informaticn we have here that it is not producing
any gas.

0. And that was my next question. Based

on standard engineering practice and in your experience in




e r—

kil

10

11

12

14
15
16
17

18

» ¥ 8 8B

60
the industry, is there any reasonable basis con which it can
be concluded that those Upper Atoka formations are not pro-
ducing gas?

A I've seen nothing here that would say
that it is not producing gas, definitely.

Q A reference has been made to temperature
testing of this area in question. What could be done and
what would be the extent of the knowledge that would be nb-
tained if a temperature test were run on this portion of the
well?

A If there was enough gas -- I don't really
know the bottom limit of a temperature test. A temperature
log would certainly show a real substantial quantity of gas
if it is indeed coming in upon particular point. As I say,

I don't know that it would be 100 percent reliable if you
had a very small quantity of gas.

Q ~ Woula that also show if gas is going out?
For example, if the Abo gas is going into the Atoka?

A I would think so. I would think that it
might show if the formation were taking some fluid or gas.

Q Okay, what can the temperature test re-
veal, if anything, as to the quantity of gas being produced
by the formations that are within that elevation of the well?

A I don't think it would measure quantity.
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It would be relative. It might, the curve might lead vcu to
say that this zone is producing twice as much as this one
down here, but as to the amount, I don't think it would tell
anything.

o What is the temperature test? What is 1t
really --

a You lower a temperature bomb, a recording
temperature bomb down the hole and as it goes past the perfor4
ations if a perforation is producing gas, the gas naturally
is cooler than the fluids in the hole, or air, so you would
get a kick on it.

0 And that's basically what you'd end up
with, that kind of a reading?

A Yes, sir.

MR. GALLEGOS: That's all the questions
that I have.
MR. RAMEY: Mr. Hall?

MR. HALL: I have a couple.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. HALL:
0. Mr. McWilliams, you're representing

viking's and Mr. Grynberg's position here today?

A Yos,
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Q What exactly is Viking's position as to
this multirle completion? Are you opposing the multiple com-
pletion?

A I am oppasing a multiple completion in
this form, yes.

Q And are you asking that the operator take
the risk of damaging and possibly losing the whole well to
move the packer up between the Abo and Atoka?

MR. GALLEGOS: Well, I object. Let me
point out that it‘s entirely immaterial what the protestants,
or Grynberg's position is. The rules of this Commission
specify, Rule 12-A, that that risk is wholly that of the
operator if i+t performs a complecion of this sort without
first having approval of the Commission, and that's set by
Commission rule,

It makes nco difference what a witness
savs or doesn't say about that.

MR. RAMEY: Okay, we'll sustain the ob-
jection. I think you're probably correct there, Mr. Gallegos

Q But as it stands, Viking is protesting
a multiple completion as it is nowset up, is that correct?

A I would like to point this out. I've

had no communication with Viking on this matter. It so hap-

pens that it's all come through Mr. Grynberg's office, so
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I've had it with Mr. Grynberg and his geologist.

Q Okay. What I'm trying to establish is
whetiier the position of Viking has changed from’the outset
of this -- this whole procedure when they were strongly con-
tending for a multiple completion. I just don't understand
the position that you're taking.

A | I don't know that Viking is aware of the
situation it's in now.

2 Well, is not Viking the =-- the named
party in the compulsory pooling order that is in effect?

a Well, obviously they are, but I -- all my
work on this situation has been done at the direction of Mr.
Grynberg, so I don't know precisely what their position is
in this affair.

ABut I know that I'm here to represent Mr.
Grvnberg's company.

0y So technically, we haveﬁ't had any -- any
evidence or any indication that Mr. Grynberg has any -- any
role in this case whatsoever.

A Well, I --

MR. GALLEGOS: I object to that. That's
légal argument and we'll have some evidence to that, but I
don't think that's anything but argument.

MR, RAMEY: Sustain the objection.
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MR. HALL: I don't have any further ques-

ticns.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions for Mr.

McWilliams?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY:

Q Let me ask one question. You say you are
not sure of the extent that a temperature survey would -
would indicate cross flow or volume of cross flow?

A Well, it will indicate gas flowing into
casing, ves. I'm a little bit concerned about how much will
come in or how little will come in to where it will not indi-
cate it. I know I‘'ve seen some very questionable temperature
logs. It apparently was a small amount of gas but it was
gas.

So, no, it will give you a good substan-
tial flow of gas without a doubt. You get smaller ones, I
don't think it will. I dom't think it's that delicate. OCr
sensitive would be the better word.

Q T feel certain the Commission will inves-

tigate what can be done with temperature surveys before we

{inaudible).

A I see.
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MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.

McWilliams?

MR. GALLEGOS: We have nothing further,
Mr. Ramey.

MR. RAMEY: You may be excused, Mr.
McWilliams.

MR. GALLEGOS: We call Debbie Hill.

DEBBIE HILIL
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon her oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GALLEGOS:

Q Would you state your name, please?

A My name is Debbie Hill.

Q Who are you employed by?

A I'm employed by Jack Grynberg‘and Asso-
ciates.

0 At whét business address?

A 1050 17th Street, Suite 1950, Denver,

Colorado, 80265.

What is your position with the company?

o

A » I am a Senior Landman.
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Q How long have you been in the business
"of being a landman for an oil and gas company?
B Almost two years.
Q And did you have any experience in that

business before being employed by Grynberg and Associates?

A I've had experience in New Mexico with
Alan Antweil.

Q Are you acquainted with and through the
course of all negotiations and proceedings having ‘toc do with
the Seymour State No. 1 and have you worked on that project?

a Yes, I have.

43 And have those files and the

accoumulation
of various documents in those files been part of your respon--
sibility with the company?

A They have.

@ First of all, Ms. Hill, would you state
to the Commission what is the status of the mineral interest
ownership in the west half of Section 18, as between Viking
Petroleum Company and Grynberg and Associates?

A Jack Grynberg and Associates has been’

paying the share of Viking Petroleum, Incorporated, which is

25 percent of the cost of the well, and we have tendered thatl
share to HEYCO, for -- for the Abo.

Q Okay, and did the 80 acres among the

gt
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32¢ acres, or the 80 acres that is the mineral interest that
is in dispute as far as Viking-Grynberg are concerned, is that
under a lease held by Celeste.Grynberg?

A Yes, it is.

n And is there an assignment back from
Viking Petroleum Company to Grynberg and Associates?

A Yes, there's a written agreement and an
assignment that involves Viking giving the werking interest td
Jack Grynberg and Associates.

Q Now yvou mentioned the payment of $90,000
by Grynberg to HEYCO in connection with the drilling of this
well, About when did that take place?

A It took place in late April or early May.

MR. HALL: Mr. Commissioner, I'd like to
ask that counsel establish the purpose of this line of gues-
tioning, what it has to do with downhole commingling and a
multiple completion of a well.

MR. GALLEGOS: It has to do with the vita#
interest of my clients in the separate and discrete completion
and production from the Abo formation as opposed to other

lower formations, and that's exactly what's in

______ ¥ » issne herc,
0 Would you identify Exhibit Number Three?
A ; This exhibit is an order from the Chaves

County District Court, which suspends certain provisions of
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2 this Commission relating to the risk penalty for the Abo form-
3 ation, and allows for us to pay $90,000, which is 25 percent

4 of the share of the cost down -- of the drilling and completian
5 costs down through the Abo that was determined by this Court.

6 Q That $90,000 constitutes 25 percent of thJ

7 estimated costs of the drilling and the completion of this

8 well to the bottom of the Abo formation, correct?
9 A Right.
10 0 And what is the position, and what has
11 been the position, of Viking Petroleum Company and 3Srynberg
12 and Associates concerning dual completion of this well?
13 kR Our position has always been consistent, and
14 that is that we have always becen ir agreement with dual com-
15 pletion but have opposed totally commingling between the Abo

16 and any other formation below that to the Atoka.

17 MR. GALLEGOS: That's all the questions
18 I have.

19 MR. RAMEY: Any gquestions of this witness3l

20 MR. GALLEGOS: We move admission of Ex-

21 hibit Number Three.

22 MR. RAMEY: Exhibit Three will be admitted.

>
2

GALLEGCS: Thank you.

p
2

RAMEY: The witness may be excused.

25 MR. GALLEGOS: That completes our evidenct,




16
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21

22

R B

69
Mr. Chairman.

MR. RAMEY: Do you have anything further,
Mr. Hall?

MR. HALL: No, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Are there any closing state-
ments? Mr. Gallegos?

MR. GALLEGOS: 1 would summarize, Mr.
Chairman, by pointing to the provisions of Commission Rule
12 -- 112-A, governing multiple completions and state to this
Commission that the completicn of this well is clearly in
violation of that rule and for that reason itvcannot be ac-
cepted in its present state and should not be allowed.

Secondly, I would point out that this cas?
has, does, and continues to involve, and make very important,
critically important for the rights of the parties the dis-
tinction between production from the Abo formation and the
lower formations.

That is the crux of the disagreement be-
tween my clients and HEYCO and has been from the outset; that
it was prudent and reasonable to drill to the Abo and that
Grynberg and Viking would participate by agreement, consent
basis to that, and would not otherwise.

And now we have an operator with full

knowledge of that dispute, and the depth of that dispute to
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the extent of it being in District Court in Chaves County,
New Mexico, and with full knowledge of the rules of this Com-
mission coming in and making a completion of this well that
frustrates the rules of the Commission and stands to make it
impossible for there to be a judicial or administrative deter-
mination of the relative rights of the varties, correlative
rights of the parties, in these pools. And it simply cannot
stand the wav it is, and we ask the Commission to enter an
appropriate order that will allow dual completion —-- that has
never been opposed -- but a completion that will segregate
those producing strata.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Gallegos.

Mr. Hall?

MR. HALL: Mr. Commissioner, all I can say
is that Harvey E. Yates Company feels we have put on suffi-
cient evidence to establish that there is no commingling be-
tween the two zones.

We would further say that as to Viking
or Grynberg's position that they stand to -- they might stand
to lose if there is the commingling that they allege, we
would point out that there is higher pressure right now in

the Atoka than the Abo and if either of the two parties would

leakage from the Atoka up to the Abo because of the higher ]
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pressure therein, and that we -- but by that we do not concede
that there is any commingling or any crossing of this whatso-
ever, and we just ask that we be allowed to complete this
well as originally rresented.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Hall.

Does anyone have anything further to add
in Case 76582

If not, the Commission will take the case

under advisement and the hearing is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded.)
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MR. RAMEY: Call Case 7658.

MR. PFARCE: Case 7658;-application of Harvey E. Yates
Compeny for a dual completion and downhole commingling,
Chaves County, New Mexicou. It is requested that this case
be continued to September 22, 1982.

MR. RAMEY: The case is hereby continued to September 22,
1982.
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HEYCO . . HARVEY E. YATES CURIPANY

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS P ¥ 0 BOX 1933 SUITE 300, SECURITY NATIONAL BANKUUMNRDEERS 50562340601
>N AOSWELL. NEW MEXICO 68201

January 17, 1983

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director & State Petroleum Engineer

Re: Seymour State Com #1
Unit E, Sec. 18, T-9S, R-27E
Chaves County, NM
Order No. R-7112 & Case No. 7658

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Please find attached a copy of the logs run on the captioned well which were
required by Order No. R-7112 of Case No. 7658. Said procedure was witnessed
by Mr. Mike Williams of the Artesia District cffice and myself.

As explained by the logging company operator, no evidence of crossflow was
seen, nor production of any sorts from the perforations at 5926' to 5944'.

We respectfully request commission approval for the current downhole assembly
previously under question.

Upon approval, the required 4-point or Multi-point Back Pressure Tests and
Packer Leakage Tests will be performed. If there is further need for addition-
al information, please contact my office.

Sincerely yours,

4 7/“»2

Ray F. Nokes
Reservoir Engineer

RFN:dy
_Enclosures

cc: 011 Counservation Division -
Artesia, W




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7658
Order No, R-7112

APPLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES
COMPANY FOR A DUAL COMPLETION AND
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLIANG, CHAVES
COUNTY, NEW MEXICC

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

'BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 22,
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
"Commission."”

NOW, on this__19th day of October, 1982, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the exhibits, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

=i

by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

{1) That due public notice having been given as reguired

(2) That the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company, seeks
authority to complete its Seymour State Com Well No. 1, located
in Unit E of Section 18, Township 9 South, Range 27 East, NMPM,
Chaves County, New Mexico, as a dual completion (conventional)
to produce gas from undesignated Abo and Atoka pools.

(3) That the Abo formation in said well was perforated
in the interval from 4912 feet to 4929 feet and the Atoka
formation from 5926 feet to 5934 feet, from 5944 feet to 5952
feet, from 6008 feet to 6016 feet, from 6326 feet to 6028 feet,
and from 6043 feet to 6048 feet.

(4) That the packer used to separate zones in said well
was set at 5972 feet.




-2
Case No. 7658
Order No. R-7112

(5) That the Abo formation perforations {4912 feet to
4929 feet) and the Upper Atoka formation perforations (5926
feet to 5934 feet and 5944 feet to 5952 feet) in said well
are exposed in the same common annular space.

(6} That based on the high pressures necessary to
effectively treat the Atoka formation, applicant alleges
the the Upper Atoka formation perforations in said well
(5926 feet to 5934 feet and 5944 feet to 5952 feet) are not

productive and would not act as a thief zone for production
from the Abo formation.

(7) That commingling between the Abc and Atoka formations
should not be permitted in said well.

(8) That a temperature survey and a noise log should
indicate whether or not the two Upper Atoka perforated inter-
vals in said well are productive of hydrocarbons, or would
act as a thief zone for production from the Abo.

(93) That if said test establish that two Upper Atoka
perforated intervals in said well are not productive of hydro-
carbons and would not act as a thief zone for production from
the Abo formaticn, the dual cc ‘pletion should be approved as
proposed, and the Division Director should have authority to
approve the downhole commingling of the Abo perforations and
the uppermcst two sets of Atoka perforations in the same
conmon annular space of the subject well.

(10) That if the two Upper Atoka perforated intervals in
said well are productive, or act as a thief zone for production
from the Abo formation, the packer should be reset below the

Abo perforated interval and above the two Upper Atoka perforated
intervals.

(11) That the portion of this case which refers to downhole
commingling should be denied.

{(12) That approval of the subject application, as con-
ditioned, will prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFQRE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company, is
hereby authcrized to complete its Seymour State Com Well No. 1,
located in Unit E of Section 18, Township 9 South, Range 27
~ East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, as a dual completion
{(conventional) to produce gas from an undesignated Abo gas pool
and gas from an undesignated Atoka gas pool through parallel
strings of tubing.
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- PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the applicant, after the said
well has produced for 30 days into a pipeline, shalli cause a
temperature survey and a noise log to be run in the well
under the supervision of the Artesia district ocffice of the
Divisicn.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should the above tests indicate
production from the two Upper Atoka perforated intervals or
crossflow between the Abo formation and the Atoka formation,
the packer in said well shall be reset so as to isolate the
Abo and Atoka formations from each other.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said tests establish that
the aforesaid Upper Atoka perforated intervals are non-
productive and that there is no crossflow between the Abo
formation and the Atoka formation, the Division Director is
hereby authorized to approve the downhole commingling of said
Abo perforatiocns and the uppermost two sets of Atoka perfora-
tions in the same common annular space of the subject well.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall complete,
operate, and produce said well in accordance with the provisions
of Rule 112~A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as
said rule is not inconsistent with this order;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall take packer
leakage tests upon completion and annually thereafter during
the Annual Shut-In Pressure Test Period for the Atoka pool.

(2) That that portion of this case relating to downhole
comningling of Abo and Atoka production in the subject well is
hereby denied.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION CCMMISSION

\

ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member

L7 e
; E ' A
P b EY./ggﬁﬁz;/;’Secretary
/.

-S EAL
fa/
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ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ot CONSERVATION DIVISION

onETa Octaber 20, 1982 B0 8272634
1Y
Mr- Thoms Jo H&ll, III Re: CASE No. 2658
Attorney ORDER NO. p_7137

Harvey E. Yates Company
P. O. Box 1933

_Harvey E. Yates Companv
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/£d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC

X
Artesia OCC X
Aztec OCC
Other_ ; o ‘ﬁi]lig:;




STATE UF NuW MLallQ
oo B0Y AND MINERALS DEPAKTMENT
Vil CUNSLRVATION DIVISION

L3 THE MATTER GF THE HEARING
CRLLED EBEY THk CI., CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW +LXICQ FOR
T PUKRPOSE OF CONSLDERING:

CASE R0. 7358
Order No. R~-7112

APFLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES
COMPANY FOR A DUAL COMPLETION AND
LUOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, CHAVES
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

- This cause came on £or hearing at 9 a.m. on Sertember 22,
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
*Commission.”

NOW, on this__ jgtp day of October, 1982, the Commission,
a guorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the exhibits, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDE:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subjsct matter thereo:f.

(2) That the applican%, Harvey E. Yates Company, seeks
authority to complete its Seymour State Com Well No. 1, located
in Unit E of Section 18, Township 9 South, Range 27 East, NMPM,
Chaves County, New Mexico, as a dual completion (conventional)
to produce gas from undesignated Abo and Acoka pools.

(3) That the Abo formation in said well was perforated
in the interval from 4912 feet to 4929 feet and the Atoka
formation from 5926 feet to 5934 feet, fiom 5%44 feet to 5952
feet, from 6008 feet to 6016 feet, from 6026 feet to 6028 feet,
and from 6043 fest to 6048 feet.

(4) That the packer used to separate zones in said well
was <.t at 5972 feet.
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(5) That the Abc formation perforations (4912 feet to
4929 feet) and the Upper Atoka formation perforations (5926
feet to 5934 feet and 5944 fget to 5952 feet) in said well
are exposed in the same common annular space.

(6} That based on the high pressures necessary to
sffectively treat the Atoka formation, applicant alleges
the the Upper Atoka formation perforations in said well
(5926 feet to 5934 feet and 5944 feet tc 5952 feet) are not
productive and would not act as a thief zone for production
from the Abo formation.

{7} That conmingling between the Abo and Atoka formations
should not ba permitted in said well.

(8) That a temperature survey and a noise log should
indicate whether or not the two Upper Atoka perforated inter-
vals in said well are productive of hydrocarbons, or would
act as a thief zone for production from the Abo.

(3} That if said test eatablish that two Upper Atoka
pexrforated intervals in said well are not productive of hydro-
carbons and would not act as a thief zone for production from
the Abo formation, the dual completion should be approved as
proposed, and the Division Director shculd have authority tc
approve the downhole commingling of the Abo perforations and
the uppermostc two sets of Atoka periforations in the same
common annular space of the subject well.

(10) That if the two Uppar Atoka jperforated intervals in
said well are productive, or act as a thief zone for production
from the Abo formation, the packer should be reset below the
Abo perforated interval and above the two Upper Atoka perforated
intervals.

(il1) That the ,ortion of this case which refars to downhole
commingling should be dsnied.

{12) That approval of the subject application, as con-
ditioned, will prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORCERED:

(i) That the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company, is
hereby authorized to complete its Seymour State Com Well No. 1,
located in Unit E of Section 18, Township 9 South, Range 27
Rast, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, as a dual completion
{(convantional) to produce gas from an undesignated Abo gas pool
and gas from an undesignated Atoka gas pool through parallel
strings of tubing.
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PROVIDED HOWEYEER. that the applicant, after the said
well has produced for 30 days into a pipeline, shall csuse a
teaperaturs survey and a noise log tc be run in the weil
under the supervision of the Acteasia district office of the
Divigion.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should the above tests indicate
production Irom the two Upper Atok: perforated intervals or
ocrossflow between the Abo formation and the Atoka rormetion,
the packer in said well shall be reaet so as to isclate the
Abo and Atoka formationg from each other.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said tests establish that
the a¥oresald Upper Atoka perforsted intervals are non-
uctive and that there is no crossflow between the Abo
rmation and the Atoka formation, the Division Director is
hereby authcrized to approva the downhole commingling of said
Abo perforations and the uppermost two sets of Atoka pexfora-
tions in the same common annular space of the subject well.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall complete,

ate, and produce said well ir accordance with the provisions
of Rule 112-A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as
said rule is not iaconsistent with thic order;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall take packer
lesakage tests upon completion and annually thereafter during
the Annuali Shut-In Presaure Test Period for the Atoka pool.

(2) That that portion of chis case relating to downhole
commingling of Abo and Atoka prcoduction in the subject well is
hereby denied.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such fuxcther orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ALEX J. JO, Member

r & Secretary
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*STATE OF NEW MCXKO OIL CONSERVATION DlVlSlON ’ T e e
- ENERGY oo MnERALS DEPARTVENY * O BOX Zoas N oo
SANTA FT, NEW MEXICO §7300 ,f
N 07

Revived ‘?sl-;l‘

APPLICATION FOR MULYIPLE COWPLETION 15‘6}'1@

i h s

Gperator County Vete TR
Harvey E. Yates Companv Chaves Co. =682
Addresy Lease weil Noo
P. 0. Box 1933 Roswell, NM 88201 Sevimour State #1}
Location unt Section Township Range
of Well 3 18 9-3 27-E
ALl Rpplicants for multiple completion must complete Items 1 and 2 below.
i+« The fFollewing facts Upper {ntervmeaiate f Lower¢
are sabmitted: loene Zone 2one
&«. Name ofF Paol and
Farmation Abo ) , Atcka |
by Yep and Battoa of
Pay Sectian 4912 - 29° 5926 ~ ﬁﬁ&St

(PerTorations)

¢, lype af praoductign -
(0wl _or Gas) Gas ‘ Gas

4, Petnod of Production
(Fiowing ob

CArtificial Lift) Flowing Flowing |
e. Caily Production L 472 WMer
1,189 MMCF VAT2 MM
3 Actual o BO on Ro
K] eetinatea o Bw 0~ BN
0il 8blas. during tst during tst
Gas WCF

Nator Bbla.

2. tha followihg must be attached:

8, Jiagrammatie Sketch of the Mulliple Ccnplét;oh, shawing all eaatng steings, intludiag
diameters and setting deplns, centralilers and/oc turBolizeta and locatiun theteaf,
Quentities wsed and top of cament, perfcrated fnt"t\als. tubing sttings, including
diameters and setting depth, lacation and type of peckers ahd gide doot chokea, and such
othet ihformatian as may be pertineant,

b. Plat showing the lazation of all wells on applicant's leaze, oll offset welils an affset
leasea, and the names and addresses of opetators of all leases affaetting apnlicant's leave.

¢, Electrical log eof the well or ather acceptable log with topa end dottoms of producing zanes
and tntervals of perforaticn indicated trercon. (1F such loqg is nat available at the
time applicatiorn i1s Filed it shall e submitted as crevided by Rule llQ-A‘)

H herehy cettify that the information above is trus and coepletns to the dest of my knowltdqc
and beli < «

Signed Py ‘;f(-- Title Reservoir kogineer Datea July 6, 198,

e S _iabinait
==y

(inys space tor slale uUsey

Approved Oy Title Date

NCTE: If the proposed rulliple corpletion will gesult in an unarthodnx well lacatton
and, & @ nuo-standard araraticn unit 1a gne ot rore of the frodecing gones, then
sepatate Gahocication fFor aporevtl ofF the same shiuld te fFried si- ullancuusiy with
thas applicatien,

¥765Y | | ’
/




HARVEY
Well History Summary Sheel

YATES COMUPANY

Operator . _Harvey E_ Yates Co.__ WeltNama g g Soveour State 71 teased e
pixtiact _ Roswell _ MadeBy _Rax V. Nekes o pate_tuiv s 198
Locaton . 560° _tWL & 1980" INL, Sce 18, T-98, R-27E Chaves Covy NN -
AR5 y307 Y orfainal
Spua Date __11-30-81 _ Compl Dats £-11-82. W Y _parp 837 _Orizing
TypeWed O _Gas X __ower __(Mal)  peg _Nildeat ]
P o - U .. J /
Porrs s _Abus 4912 - 23" Q&) Meka: 5826 - 60ART (hdtatMotes o . ..
Stmulaton See 11 History below ) ' L L
Cumut Od —— — MCF __ e WRYer
Recoent Test _ — L\t Equipment OV
Mise. _ _Elevatfion: 381}1.8° G} Refer to CRL for TOC & Bend vecord. e
WELL HISTORY
13‘3/8“ L] : - - e B 4 ;
Suttace: . . L9 .. 4-4-82 Terf{'s Miss (6075=79") w/2 spf o
asg T TR IRYT T Redz wTR00 pals 207 MSRTON, Wax press
e B Cmi. W/ 28004y Min press 20004,
. 340 sxTOC surl 4-1-77  Ro-ncdz w/2400 gals 207 MOR-T00, Max _
How Sue VA ~press 2750%; Min press 2.00%.
v A\ Q ~
Wax Rug Wi ~ W 4-3-82 Run Tracer Surv to locate Wty source.
A ntennediate: _4-9-8) Sqz off perf's @ 6075~79' w/150_sx cmt
 8-5/8- 3‘:‘_».1 o 30008, WEr was coming v N)Sl-‘ﬂ:;
G 4-35 w1525 Drlg out.
§ CmYt w/ 650 & 6&0 R Sx & -1 L-N2 r\‘?‘f‘(.r Mius (T' f:‘.tct'Td (1(‘;(\‘ ‘\:T?' shaot
l 10C ¢ S“{{“‘o - Wole $_acdz w/500 gals 15% HCL. Max ‘_‘l’:.’_’.‘l‘
Sie . Max Mud 2650#, wmin _press 1650%.
We o - WG 4=15-82 Re-acdz w/1000 gals 157 NCL.  Max prvﬁ\
J - 12007, min press 800r, Swhd to Tlow §
I18 MCF (357 on 1727 ¢KJ. -
.= 2-1/714" RUE tha %-17-82 Re-acdz w/2000 gals 284 Ne/Fe Acid « on
vac. Swhyg.
H—‘E - l}ake;kbuil‘igggv Set 4=01-82 Sqz off perf's ¢ 6076' w/ 150 sx cmt to
438 Pkr © ‘ 3500#, Drlg out.
§-25-82 erf'd Miss (6137-411) w72 s el Swbg.
jentral izers Perf's 4912 = 29° 4=27282 Acdz_w/250 pals 20Z MSR=100. Vax press
5424 28005_, f«in_press 300%,
i . 4-28-82 Sot CTRP & 61007 & d\mped 36T et on
- Ctop. PRT‘) Jd 6064
§'§§"¢ : 5-29-82 torfld Atoka (ﬁ(‘q3-&8‘§ w/Y Jspf. 13
341 ¢ \ewe— - v 2% - 34" hr SITP @ 1750 pstu-. T
sa10" : Perfs 59 * 5C1-87 Acdz w/300 gals 157 MSR=100. Nax press
Perf's 5%44 ~ 52° 25004, min press 1800#, ° Swbd to flow
) o J_{ 95¢ FTP on 5/167ck, 230 MCT. i
991" ~— Baker l-(“;‘?*‘l 45A4 75-4-82 Re-acdz w1500 pals /=172 MSR-I007 Ma:
gk:f(? 520(2)8 T © press 4200%, min press 20\)0# -
ext's i 5-5-82 _SITP @ 1750 psi. Swbg & flwo. o
. Perf's 6026 - 28" 5-6-82 STTP 1600 psi., Rill well w/3. RCL., Po
Pert'd Atoka (392 ‘\—BJ‘TS_(_?-;Q.',_.;:SQ_T-)" &
Perf's 6043 - 48' (6008-16") A }
) S=T+RY Cunn did firve. {Thought thev had Y
) PRTD 6064 w/36' cmt Swbg. -
o CIBP 6100 S_T1-82 Acdz w/4000 pals 7-1727 MSRZTON, Max
T et _ o _ ___press 3600#, oin press 27004, Swbe.
Perf’s 6075 7 if[;.;~8 Ran Tracer Surv., JPert's Tr 6043»*8* T
U1 A — N\ Sqz BUTS - ’Q' & re- ' raking majoritv of fluid & R matorial.
6193 pere o eqre’ 5-14-82 Peri'd Atoka (6026-38" 4 holcs), POW.
6274 4 ~ _GIH w/RTTS & RBP, _Sct RBP & AOJB' & RT
— Perf's 6137 - 41° 2 5985'. _Acdz tr 6008-28" w/2500 pais
: 157 Mod=-202; brk da ¢ 1600 psi. Max
) v y 1
_ 2:?2,}2;97 press prior to bail out 3300%., TSIP
2500#, S 2300%, Move RRP to )?_“i' S
Production: . _5-1/2" * RTTS to 5890'. Acdz 5926-52" w,/ 4000 4
- 18,8 o J=d3 0 Gr — 157 Mod~2027 brk dn 7 is0ux. (183004 4
@ 6153 LCmt owl Hydrostatic wt of Med-202 = ”‘3 ) \_\“:
1560 Sx, TOC e total press to t\rr\ o t‘ S. (VMax anrd
23707 i_:‘ vf':m' . Moie Soe press during trimt 5\‘(".“. i press oo
T-T78T ne e W IS1P 29504, 5 25087,
L1 ¢ .
‘7 Sec attached page for continued rencrt
* 7% o . 6387 of compiction,
-4




Sevmour State #1 Well Summary Sheet
July 1, 1982

Page 2

5-15-82
5-21-82

5-27-82

6-2~82
6=3-82
6~4-82

6-5-82

6~6-82
6-7-82
6-8-82
6-9-82

6-10-82
6-11-82

POH w/RTTS & RBP. Swbg.

Set pkr @ 5972'; frac w/15.,5300 gals Versagel! 1500 & 3000 gals CO2 &
28,4007 20/40 sd. Max press 4350%; min press 39204, ISIP 3120#, 5"
2730&, 10" 25504, 15" 23404, Mydrostatic welght of {luid or back =ide
during {st 3796.21 psig. (1188% + 2616.2%). Swha.

Swhg to rec load, well KO flwe after & runs & flwd on 1/«" ck @ 1000
nsi for 3 hrs. Rate 1.472 MMCFD,
SITP 1650 psi. Flwd on 172" ck ¢ 275 psi tor 3 hrs.  Rate 1.722 MMCED.

SITP 1800 psi. Set 1.5" blank plug jn profile @ 3961'. Blew dn & kill
well w/3% KCL. GIH w/RBF. M Tst RBP, CK. SDFN.

Terf'd Abo Q@ 4912", 13", 23', 74", 25°' & 4929 w/2 jspf. Acdz w/3000

gals 10X Mod-101. Brk da perf's @ 1300 psi. (2236.74 psi hvdrestatic
wt). Max press 4000#, min press 120080 ISIP 900 psi, 5" 600 psi.

Swbg. Total pressure on formation during treatment= IJ0UC + 2236.74=3536.

Frac ibo (4912-23') w/30,000 gals WG-6 (20,000 gals KCL + 10,000 gals
C02) w/30,000% 20/40 sd & 4500 10/20 sd. Max press 430G# (7257.56%
hydrostatic wt while pmpg @ perf's), min press 460048, TSIP 15204, 5"
1400&, 10" 1350#, 15" 1300#. Overnight FTP 19304 on 1/2" c¢k. Rate
1.189 MMCFD.

PO w/2~7/8" work string. GJH w/2-1/16" tbg on long string side.
GIH w/2-1/16" thg on short string side.

Sting into pkr on short side & space ovut tbg. Pkr would not set.
Stinger not going into pkr.

Cont to attempt to sting into pkr. Pkr was activated & set during
attempts to set stinger into pkr. Un.able to unseat pkr due to
inability toe set stinger into pkr on short side.

Ete.
Etc.
Etc, Still unable to rel assembly.

Pull blankiug plug fr lony side. Flw to rec 37 RCL fl. SITP on long
string (Atoka) 1625 psi.

Flug fr short side @ 150 psi FTP. Long string STTP 1950 psi.
SITP long side 1950#; SITP short side 10008, WOPL

Ray F. Nokes

Reservoir Engineer
Harvey E. Yates Co.
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

748,




SEYMOUR STATE #1

(Down Hole Production Assembly)

- - T T Bl r - -/ﬁ\S"PfJ‘U
\Y
— f‘(’* mr/‘r
] 95-1/2", 15.5%, J-55 csyp
¥“§J“**~-‘_

Stinger for Dual
Pkr Assenbly

Perf's: 5926-34

Perf's: 5944-52'

Perf's: 6008-16"

Perf's: 6026-28'

Perf's: 5043-48'

Number:

1) 2-1/16" 1J 10rd
2) 2-1/:6" 1J 10rd
3) 2-1/16" DWS Box
4) 2-1/16" DWS Box
5) 2-1/16" 1J 10rd
6) 2-1/16" DWS Box

8) 2-1/16" DWS Box
a765%
| . 3
,,(I Ray F. Nokes
Reservoir Engineer

Gr
j
Perf's: 4912-29' .
‘l

— U

= ?) 2-1/16" DWS Pin X

2-1/16", DWS, N-8C tbg

i

] 2C,

- _  Baker Dual Snap-Set 45B Pkr @ 4800°

(¢

©,

2-1/16", DWS, N-8C tbg

©

2-3/8", EUE, 8rd, pin-box w/3.062"

blast joint

44<E:)

/

2-1/16", DWS, N-80 tbg

*{Ei)

Baker 2-3/8", EUE, 8rd FE X 1.50" 1D

"EL" tbg seal receptacle

e Baker Lok-Set 43A4 Pkr @ 5972

X 2-1/16" DWS Pin X 12"
X 2-1/16" DWS Pin X 24"
X 2-1/16" 1J 10rd Pin X
X 2-1/16" 1J 10rd Pin X
Box X 2-1/16" DWS Pin X

long change over
leng change over
24" long change over
24" long change over

24" long change over

X 2-3/8" ZUT Brd Pin X 24" long change over

2-3/8" FLE 3rd Pin X
X 2-3/8" FUF B8rd Pin

r Harvey E. Yates Company

[—==============‘— —

12" long change over & 2-3/8" EUF Brd callar

. 12" long change cver




SEYMOUR STATE #)

OFFSET OPERATORS & ADDRESSEE

ELK OIL
P. 0. Box 310
Roswell, NM 88201

PLAINS RADIO BROADCASTING COMPANY
P. 0. Box 9354
Amarillo, TX 79105

PIONEER PRODUCTION
P. O. Box 2542
Amarillo, TX 79189

FRED POOL DRILLING
Clovis Star Rt., Bos 13000
Roswell, NM 88201

VIKING PETROLEUM
2700 Center Bldg.,
2761 E. Skeily Drive
Tulsa, 0K 74105

YATES PETROLEUM
207 South 4th
Artesia, NM 88210

»
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT FOR THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
FUR L1HE CUUNTX OF LuaVES, STAIE ur naw simaavv

ENDORSED COPY:
ORIGINAL FILED DISTRICT COURT

v OLEUM, INC.,

IKING PETROLEUNM, . ‘7&&“, *—5; )99
Petitioner, JEAN mLus CLERK

vs. No. CV—§7‘17_*

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 5 LCTho w T stioN

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO,
and HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY,

P \/ ~ <
- 1 - ZZ ¥

- a mmaisr ace ey |

Respondents.

e Yt e o o N St St Nt Nl N N

ORDER SUSPENDING CERTAIN
PROVISIONS OF OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ORDER NO. R-6873, PROVIDING FOR THE
TENDER OF PRILLING AND COMPLETION COSTS AND
ESTABLISHIRG A BRIEFING SCHEDULE ON THE MERITS

THIS MATTER came before the Court for hearing on April
26, 1982 upcn the motion of petitioner, Viking Petroleum, Inc.,
for an Order staying or suspending during the pendency of the
above-entitled cause the following provisions of Order No.
R-6873 of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission, issued

January 7, 1982:

(4) That within 15 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to
him, any non-consenting working interest owner
shall have the right to pay his share of ‘
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of
paying his share of reasonable well costs out of
production, and that any such owner who pays his
share of estimated well costs as provided above
shall remain 1lisble for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

* %k *
(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to
withhold the following costs and charges from
production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well
costs attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 dyas from the date
the schedule of estimated costs is furnished to
him.




(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling 5% thc well, 200 rorcont of the pro rate
share of reasonable well costs attributable to
each non-consenting working interest owner who
has not paid his share of estimated well costs
within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

The Court, having revieved the pleadings, having heard
the arguments of counsel for all parties, being otherwise
advised in the premises. and acting pursuant to §70-2-25(C),
NMSA 1978, as amended, HEREBY ORDERS as follows:

1. That insofar as the above-quoted provisions of
Order No. R-6873 require or required the payment by petitioner,
Viking Petroleum, Inc., vf estimated well costs to the
respondent, Harvey E. Yates Co., within 15 days from the date
the schedule of estimated well costs was furnished to
petitioner, those provisions are hereby suspended subject to
the condition set forth below, pending the ultimate disposition
of this cause by the Court. Petitioner's statutory right to
appeal Order No. R-6873 to the District Court under §70-2-25,
NMSA 1978, as amended, is not waived in any manner by the
operstion of said provisioans.

2. That the suspension of the above-quoted
provisicns of Order R-6873 shall be subject to the following
condition. On or before five {5) banking d:.,s from the entry
of this (Order, petitioner, Viking Petroleum, Inc., shall tender
tc the respoandent, Harvey E. fates Co., the amount of Ninety
Thousand Dollars ($90,000.00) as and for Petitioner’s
proportionate share of the estimated cost of drilling and
completing, from the surface to the base of the Abo formation,
that certain well in the W 1/2 §18, T9S R27E, Chavez County,
New Mexico, which is the subject of this cause.

3. That in the event the petitioner prevails in
vacating all or part of Order R-6873 in this appeal, and is

peraitted by this Court, or by the Commission bn remand

Ordet - Page 2




consistent with the determination and final judgment of this
Court, to pay its proportionate share of the cost of drilling
and completing the subject well froa the surface to the base of
the ALo forzmation, without a charge or penalty for the risk
involved in such drilliing and coapletion, then che Niaety
Thousaad Dollars ($90,000.00) tendered by petitioner shall be
applied by the respondent, Harvey E. Yates Co., in satisfaction
of petitioner’s right and obligation to pay its proportionate
share of the reasonable drilling and completion costs rather
than hﬁving those costs paid out of petitioner's share of
production from the subject well. Should the actual drilling
and completion costs froam the surface to the base of the Abo
formation subsequently be determined by the Court, or by the
Comnission on remand, to be more or iess than Ninety Thousaand
Dollars ($90,000.00), an adjustiént in the above amount paid to
respondent, including interest at the rate set forth above,
shall be accordingly made. Moreover, should any part of the
charge for risk in the drilling of the subject well, as
presently allowed under the above-quoted provisions of Order
R-6873, be vacated by the Court in this appeal, an appropriate
adjustment will be made by the Court, or by the Commission on
remand, to restore to the respective parties their full and
lawful interest in the productiop from the subject well.

4. That should the respondents prevail in this
appeal, such that Order R-6873 is ultimately affirmed in all
material respects, the Rinety Thousand Dollars ($90,000.00)
tendered by petitionmer to Hétvey E. Yates Co. as required
above, shall be returned in full to the petitioner, together
with interest thereon from the date the tender is made, at the
rate set forth in §58-8-3(B), NMSA 1978, as amended, {[ten
percent], and petitioner shall be deemed to have elected to pay

its pro rata share of reasonable well costs in the subject well

Order - Page 3




~ Approved:

Bz o ¥

out of fts share of preduction, including the charge for the
risk involved fin the drilling of such well as provided the
Order R-6873.

5. That the following schedule for the submission by
the parties of written briefs on the merits of this appeal 1is
hereby established:

A. Petiticoer's Brief-in-Chief shall be filed on
or before June 10, 1982.

B. Respondents' Responsive Briefs shall be filed
on or before July 12, 1982.

C. Petitioner may file a Reply Brief on or
before July 19, 1982.

D. Petitioner shall file a certified copy of the
transcript of proceedings and exhibits introcduced before the
0il Conservation Commission in the proceedings below
simulataneously with its Brief-in-Chief.

E. Oral argument may be get, at the discretion

of the Court, following submission of all briefs.

/s’ W.J. Scknedar
DISTRICT JUDGE
Submitted By:
JONES ALLEGOS, SNEAD & WERTHEIM, P.A.

8 for Petitje

3 Vikag-Pettoleun, Inc.

Special A¥sistant Attorney 7
General Counsel for the Respondent 0il
Conservation Commission

Attorney for Respondent Harvey E. Yates, Co.

Order - Page &




docket Mo, 27-8<

Oockets Wos. 29-82 and 30-82 are tantativeiy sat for Septesber 15 and September 29, 1982. Applications tor heaiving
mst de Filed at least 22 days in advance of hwering date.

DOCXET: OOWMUSSICON KEARING - TREORSDAY ~ ADGUST 26, 1982

OLIL CONSERVATION COMNISSIOR - 9 A.N.
WORGAR RALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SASTA FE, NEW NEXICO

CASE 7656: Application of Cities Service Company for determination of reascuable well oosts, lee County, New Naxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, pursuart to the provisions of Section T0=2=-17 ¢, NWSA, 1978 Cowp.,
and Paragraph (35) of Division Ozrdar No. R-6781L, seeks & determination of reasonable well costa for two
wealls driiled under the proviasions of said Orxder Wo. R-6781 by Doyle Hertaan on lands pooled by said
order.

CASE 7657: Application of Barvey E. Yates Company for non~rescission of Jrdez No. R-6873, Chaves County, New NMexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sseks the non-reacission of Orasr Wo. R-6873, which ordar pooled
cartain lands to be dsdicated to a proposed Orduvician test well to B drilled thereon, being the W/
of Secticn 18, Township 9 South, Range 27 East. Said order provided that should the unit well not be
drilled to cowpletion, or abandcnmsnt, within 120 days after commsncesant therest, cparator shall appear
... and show cause why the pocling order should not be rescinded.

(tﬁ 7658: Application of Rarvey E. Yatas Company for a dual cospletion and downdhcie commingling, Chaves County, New
MNexicn., Applicant, in the above-sty:sd Cause, »teks approval for the dual completion of its Saywmour State
#l located in Section 18, Township 9 South, Ranga 27 East, in such a mahner that Abo perforations from
4912 feut %o 4929 fest would be commingled with Upper Atoka perforations from 5926 feet to 5952 feet and
tha aforesaid intervals dualily complated with Lowar Atoka perforations from 6008 feet to 6048 feet and
Prodaced through parallel strings of tubing.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING )
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION ) CASE NO. 7390
COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF ) CASE NO. 7657
CONS IDERING: ; CASE NO. 7658
APPLICATION OF HARYEY E. YATES ) Ysufrdvs
COMPANY FOR NULTIPLE COMPLETION, ) NEEBANP
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. )

) AUG 2 3 1982

MOTION TC QUASH OR MODIFY
SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

On August 23, 1982, Karvey E. Yates Company was served with a2 Subpoena
Duces Tecum, a copy of which is attached to and made a part hereof, to produce cer-

tain documents at an Qil Conservation Commission hearing on August 26, 1982.

In response to said Subpoena Duces Tecum, Harvey E., Yates Compeny would

show:

1. As to Item No. 1 - Those items were mailed to Viking
Petroleum, Inc. on August 18, 1982.

2. As to Item No. 1 - Those items, with the exception of
all related invoices were mailed to Viking Petroleum,
Inc.'s attorney, at his request, on August 18, 1982,

3. As to Item No. 2 - That information is contained in
copies of the Daily Drilling Report for the Seymour State
Com #1 well and in copies of the Application for Multiple
Completion, Form C-107, both of which were mailed to
Viking Petrolieum, Inc.'s attorney, at his request, on
August 18, 1982,

4. The above-listed documents represent & significant cost
in time, effort, and waterial on the part of Harvey £,
Yates Company.

5. Inasmuch as Viking Petroleum, Inc. or its attorney has
already received from Harvey E. Yates Company copies of
documents containing al) the informaticn sought in Items
i and 2 of the said Subpoena Duces Tecum, said Subpoena
Duces Tacum represents an unnecessary, unreasonable and
oppressive demand upon Harvey E. Yates Company.

WHEREFORE, Harvey E. Yates Company prays:
A. That the said Subpoena Duces Tecum be quashed as an unnecessary,

unreasonable and oppressive demand upon Harvey E. Yates Company.




8. That if the Subpoena Duces Tecum is not quashed, Viking Petroleum,
Inc., be required to establish why it is unable to obtain from within its own
organization, or from its own attorney, documents and information it has already

been furnished.

C. That if the Subpoena Duces Tecum, as written or as modified, is
upheld, that Viking Petroleum, Inc., be required to advance to Harvey E. Yates

Company, the reasonable costs of producing the required documants.

D. For such additional relief as the 0il Conservation Commission may

deem just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

omas J.
Attorney

This is to certify that a copy _gt ‘g/uvff/
¢}

the foregoing motion was

counsel for Viking Petroleum, Inc.,
and to counsel for the Commission
this 23rd day of August, 1982.

Motion to Quash or Modify Subpoena Duces Tecum Page 2




HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P (3 ROX 191) HSIHTE ¥ SECUHITY NATIONAL GANR BUt DING K62y G0t

AOSWELL NOW MEXCO 84201

August 18, 1982

viking Petiroieum, Inc.
2700 Center Building

2761 tast Skelly Drive
Tutsa, Oklahoma 74105

Re: SEYMOUR STATE COM #1
Section 18
T-9S, R-27€, N.M.P.M,
Chaves County, New Mexico
OCC Order No. 1-6873

Gentlemen:

Enclosed, pursuant to the requirements of Commission

Order No. R-6873, is an itemized schedule of actual well costs
on the above-referenced well. The schedule contains all costs
through July 31, 1982. Although additional invoices may be
received, we do not, at this time, anticipate receiving any.

Si ncerely ,

Thouas J. |
Attorney )}
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HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P O 80Or 133} SUTE G SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING K562 3 6601
ROSWVELL NEW MERKCD 88201

HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

August 18, 1982

Mr. Arturo L. Jaramillo, Esq.
Jonas, Gallegos, Snead & Wertheim
Post Office Box 2228

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: SEYMOUR STATE COM #1
Section 18
T-9S, R-27E, N.M.P.M,
Chaves County, New Mexico
THEYCO Ref: 9142)

Dear Art:

In connection with the 0il Conservation Commission hearing to be
held August 26th, encloscd are copies of HEYCO's proposed exhibits.
1. HEYCO's Daily Drilliag Report on the well.
2. C-107 Application for Multiple Completion
with attachments (less logs).
Also enclosed is a copy of an itemized list of costs on the well.
Sif:;re;zéiiéé/
435 J. Hall, III

Attorney

TJH: seb

Enclosures
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. PS Form 3800, Apt. 1976

F 324 563 253
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L INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVDE -
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MA{
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| Arturo L Jaramillo, Esq.
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1 Y AGE 1

POURTIRE g

v
T
i

i
|
i
!
i [ ERRE £ O N A R RN
'

e . JOD

-

R~

<«
e
-
.
«
b3 i
b [ :
) it Aot Ao :
g g .r:“',; .:‘(\IN :
2izEl i
=S l;i - e DAt {
=l P o .
e {
Eigisy -
2 <! . B
..'Eiu-,- S N T
SiElE] - ettt ¢
14 1&! o
g8 |5 .
o) > SOt 05 AND
A IEC R ety ¢
l ASTREL DEL R

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES 113

POSTMARK OR DATE :

SEYMOUR STATE COM #1
Daily Drilling Reports
C-107 Application




CASE NO. 7390
CASE NO. 7657
SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM CASE NO. 7658

THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

To THRMAS J. HALL -- HARVEY E. YATES OO{PANY Greeting:

We command you to be and appear August 26, 1982

before the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico, at
The 0il Conservation Commission Conference Room in the State Land
Cffice Building, in the City of Santa Fe, then and there to testify

in the Case of Application of Harvey E. Yates in Case No. 7390, 7657 & 7658

on behalf of Viking PetrOIEl.m, BK:'I

and also that you bring with you and produce at the time and place

aforesaid (1) all documents and reports reflecting, on an item by item basis, the

costs incurred by Harvey E. Yates in drilling, campleting and operating that certain

well identified as Seymore State No. 1 in Sec. 18, T. - 9 S, R-27E. Chaves County

New Mexico, including all monthly well and operations analysis repdrts and all other

sumaries of costs incurred, together with all inwices for tangible and intangible
costs relating to the described well. (2) (continued - see attached) B

And this do you under penalty of the law ‘
WITNESS JOE D. RAMEY, Secretary-Dif:ector
of the 0il Conservation Commission of
the State of New Mexico, and the seal
of said Commission, this ZY day
of ﬁu/am;é A.D. 92—




(2) all documents ard reports constituting or reflecting the results

of each and every test perfcrmed by or on behalf of Harvey E. Yates
as operator of the described well, for determining the rate of flow
of natural gas from each of the formations underlying the Seyuore

State No. 1 well described above.

SUBPCENA DUCES TECIM - PAGE TWO - CASE NO. 7390




HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P O BOX 1933 SUITE 30C. SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 5066236601
ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 88201

July 12, 1982

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Aten: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director and State Petroleum Engineerx

Re: Request for Administrative Approval for Multiple Completion for the
Seywour State #1 in Sec. 18, T-9S, R-27E, Chaves County, New Mexico

Lear Mr. Rawmey:

Please find attached two (2) copies of Form C-107 and support data for the
above captiomed well.

Mr. Jack McMinn with Yates Energy and myself have conversed with Mr. Bill
Gressett with the 0.C.D. in Artesia and it is my understanding that Jack
has spoken with yourself regardingz the aforementioned mztter. To explain
the situation, a brief but detailed account of the activities during com-
pletion are included on the Well History Summary Sheet.

The perforations of 5926' to 5952' which are in question were treated on
May 14, 1982 and required 4573.3 psig to break them down. The previous
perforations withheld a hydrostatic pressure of 3796.21 psig on the back-
side with no draw down, during the fracturing procedure of the Lower Atoka
perforations cn May 21, 1982. After perforating the Abo from 4912' to
4929', it required only 3536.74 psig to break down the perforations as
reported on May 26, 1982. Shut in tubing pressurcs on June 11, 1982 were
1950 psig for the Atoka and 1000 psig for the Abo.

It is our opinion that the location of the packer at 5972' would not affect
the production from the Abo perforations from 4912' to 4929'. The perfora-

" tions from 5926' to 5952' are coansidered to be unable to give up any precduc~
tion as was indicated while testing on May 14, 1982; nor would they act as a
thief zone to draw from the Abo perforations as revealed by the diversities
in pressures during treatment. Also, the additional danger of possible
damage to the Abo formation as well as expemse tc chemically cut the tubing
ard replace the packer above the Atoka perforations of 5926' to 5952' is an
extremely important point which we hope will not have to be considerad..




New Mexico Uil Conservation Division
July 12, 1982
Page 2

It is respectfully requested that administrative approva. be granted for the
dual completion of the Seymour State #1.

Thank you for wvour time and concern in the matter. If further iaformation is )
necessary regarding this matter, please contact my of{ice. 1

Sincerely vours, 4

Ray F. Nokes |
Reservoir Engineer
Harvey E. Yates Compauy

RFN:dy .
Eanclosures

cc: N.M.0.C.D.
Attn: Bill Gressett
Artesia, NM 88210
two (2) copies

PPNy NI DT

.




STATE OF NEW MEXKD OIL CONSERVATION D!VISION “ i
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT . 0. uOX 2088 Lo
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Form C-107
Revised 2-1-82

APPLEICATION FOR MULTIPLE COMPLETION

Oparator Tount y Date
Harvey E. Yates Company Chaves Co. 7-6-82
Address Lease Welli No.
P. G. Box 1933 Roswell, NM 88201 Sevmour State #1
Location Unit Sociion Townahip Range
of Well E 18 9-S 27-E
All Applicants for multiple completion must complete ltems 1 gnd 2 below.
1. The following facts Upper Intermediate Lower
are submitted: Zone Zone lone
s. Name of fool and
Formation Abo Atoka
b. Top and Boattom of
Pay Section - ' '
(Perfarations) 4912 29 3926 - 6048

c. Type of production )
(0il cr Gas) Gas Gas

d. Method of Production
(Flewing or

Artificial Lift) Flowing Flowing

8. Daily Production .
[ Actuad 1.189 MMCF 1.472 MMCF

; -0- RO ' -0~ BO

ﬁ{l Estimated —0- B —0- BW
g:: ag}" during tst during tst

Wator EBbls.

2. The following must bs attached:

e. Diagrammatic Sketch of the Multiple Completion, showing all casing strings, including
diameters and s=2tting depths, centralizers and/or turbolizers and location thereof,
quantities used and top of cement, perforated intervals, tubing strings, including
diemeters and setting depth, location and type of packers and sids door chokes, eand such
other information as may be partinent.

b. Plat showing the location of all wells on applicant’s lease, all offset wells aon offset
leesss, and the names and addresses of opcrators of all leases offsetting applicant's lease.

c. Electrical log of the well or other acceptable leqg with teps and bottoms of producing zanes
and intervals of perforation indicated thercon. (If such log is not available at the
time application is filed it shall be submitted as provided by Rule 112-A.)

I hereby ceg that the i rmation above is true and completec to the best of my knowledge

and belief . |

Signed A~y D Title Reserveir Engiveer Date July 6, 1982 :
/

(In1s space tor State Use) . i
Approved By Title Date J
l
J

NCTE: If the propnsed multiple completion will r2sult in an unorthodox well lacation
snd/or a nun-standard proration unit in one or more of the producing zones, tihen

sepontate appliication for approval of the same should be filod sinultancously with
this application.




AL
Weli Hiatory Summary Sheet

L. YATES COMPANY

Operator __Harvey E. Yates Co. _ Woll Name 8 § __Seymour State #t Lease # _ "¢
District __ Roswell =~ mMadeBy _Ray F. Nokes Date _July !, 1982
Location 660' FWL & 1980' FNI., Sec 18, T-95, R-27E —___Chaves Co., NM
A
Spud Date __11=39-81 __ Compl. Dato &:11-82 70 6385’ parp 6307" Original
Type Viel. Ol . Gas _X__ Other __(Dual) Fieig _Wildcat
' P —————————— . Z0ne
Petls - . __Abo: 4912 - 29'_£QA) . Atoka: 5826 - 6048' (ngmgﬂo‘cs _
Stimutation See Well Hi§§9£z_gglow
Cumul. Oil MCF _ Water )
Recent Test Litt Equipment
" misc. _ Elevation: 3811.8' GL Refer to CBL for TOC & Bond record.
WELL HISTORY
"
Surtace: . . 13-3/8" - 4-4-82 Perf's Miss (6075-79') w/2 spf
“3e4° #G . 4-6-82 Acdz w/500 gals 20% MSR-100, Max press
S - Cmt. wi 2800#; Min press 2000#.
- 340 swt0C surl %-7-82 _Re-acdz w/2400 gals 20% MSR-100G, Max
Mote Sue _NJA_ ~press 2750#; Min press 2200#.
Max Mud Wt i— - WG 4-8-82 Run Tracer Surv to locate wtr source.
y 4# L Intermediate: 4-9-82 Sqz off perf's @ 6075-79' w/150 sx emt
j _8-5/8- __ _ __. Zé——l to 3000#. Wtr was coming fr 6081-91 .
A1 Gt J=33 @ 15250 Drlg out.
| . Cm? w/ .959,§_930.--51~ 4-14-82 Pert'd Miss (1' inter) @ 6076' w/Z shot
; 10C w §3€§392-——-““c & acdz w/500 gals i5% HCL. Max press
i Seze .. 10 T Max Mud 2650#, min press 1650#.
» L 4-15-82 Re-acdz w/1000 gals 15% HCL. Max press
1200#, win press 800¥. Swbd to Ilow @
4 | 218 MCF_(35F on 172" k).
NS 2-1/16" EUE tbg 4-17-82 Re-acdz w/2000 gals 28% Ne/Fe Acid on
. vac. Swbg.
X Baker Dual Sna? Set 4-21-82 Sqz off perf's @ 6076" w/I50 sx cmt to
458 Pkr @ 4800 3500F.  Drig out.
4-24-82 Perf'd Miss (6137-41') w/2 jspf. Swbg.
entralizers v Perf's 4912 - 29' 4-27-82 Acdz w/250 gals 20Z MSR-100. Max press
5424" ) 2800%, min press 300%.
: 4-28-82 Set CIBP @ 6100' & dumped 36" cmr on
top. PBTD @ 6064°'.
4-29-82 Perf'd Atoka (6043-48') w/2 js- 13
hr SITP @ 1750 psig. :
' 26 - 34
Perf’s 59 5-1-82 Acdz w/500 gals 154 MSR-100. Max press
Perf's 5944 - 52° 2500#, min press 1800#.  Swbd to flow
@ 95f FTP on 5/16"ck. 230 MCF.
Bakex Lok-Set 454 5-4-82 Re-acdz w/1500 gals 7-1/2% MSR-100. Ma
. §kr£? 56858 — 16" __press 4200#, min press 2000#.
i ert s &% 5-5-82 SITP @ 1750 psi. Swbg & flug._ B
Perf's 6026 - 28' 5-6-82 SITP 1600 psi. Kill well w/3Z KCL. POF
Perf'd Atoka (5926-34") (59446-52') &
Perf's 6043 - 48' (6008-16")
5-~7-82 Guns_did fire. (Thought they had not,
PBTD 6064' w/36' cmt Swbg.
CIBP 6100° 5-11-82 Acdz w/4000 gals 7-1/2% MSR-100. Max
. _ gt press 3600#, min press 2700#. Swheg.
| Perf's 6075 - 79 5-T7-57 Ran Tracer Surv. Perf’s Fr 6043-Z8"
6112 — | Sqz 6Q75 - 79' & ve- taking majority of fluid & RA material.
6193 gerf687g976 5-14-82 Perf'd Atoka (6026-28" -4 holes). PON.
6274" az GIH w/RITS & RBP. Set RBP @ 6038' & RIT
Peri's 6137 - 41°' @ 5985'. Acdz fr 6008-28" w/2500 gals
SBID 6307" 152 Mod-202; brk dn @ 1600 psi. Max
ID 6385" press prior to ball out 3300#. ISIP
i 2500#, 5" 2300#. Move RBP to 5983' &
Production: __._ 5=1/2" - RTTS to 5890'. -52' w/4000 gal
-.15.5 8 =35 __ _ Gr. 15Z Mod-202; - .
@ 16343 _.Cmtw ___M&g&a&&.&.gt.ﬁ@;mz};;&;g&-&si
1530 s« 1OC ¢ hotal presg ko trk dn perf’'s. (Max surf

12370" by CBL . hoie Swe
L 7=778" My nua wi

————ee e WG

0 - 6385" -

press during trtmt SO000#, min press sluu-
IS1P 29004, 57 28007.

See attached page for continued report _
of completion.




Seysour State #1 Well Summary Sheet
July 1, 1982
Page 2

5-15-82 POH w/RTTS & RBP. Swbg.

5-21-82 Set pkr @ 5972'; frac w/15,500 gais Versagel 1500 & 3000 gals CC2 &
28,400# 20/40 sd. Max press 4350#; min press 3920#. ISIP 31204, 5"
2730#, 10" 2550#, 15" 2340f#. Hydrostatic weight of fluid on back side
during tst 3796.2) psis. (118C# + 2616.2%). Swbg.

5-22-82 Swbg to rec load, well KO flwg after 6 runs & flwd on 1/4" ck @ 1000
psi for 3 Lrs. Rate 1.472 MMCFD.

5-23-82 SITP 1650 psi. Flwd on 1/2" ck @ 275 psi for 3 hrs. Rate 1.722 MMCFD.

5-25-82 SITP 1800 psi. Set 1.5" blank plug in profile @ 5961'. Blew dn & kili
well w/3% KCL. GIH w/RBP. Set @ 5042'. Tst RBP, OK. SDFN.

5-26-82  Perf'd Abo @ 4912', 13', 23", 24', 25' & 4929' w/2 jspf. Acdz w/3000
gals 10%Z Mod-101. Brk dn perf's @ 1300 psi. (2236.74 psi hydrostatic
wt). Max press 4000#, min press 1200#. 1ISIP 900 psi, 5" 600 psi.
Swbg. loial pressure on formation during treatment= 1300 + 2236,74=3536.74F.

5-27-82 Frac Abo (4912-29') w/30,000 gals WG-6 (20,000 gals KCL + 10,000 gals
C02) w/30,000# 20/40 sd & 4500# 10720 sd. Max press 4900# (7257.56#
hydrostatic wt while pmpg @ perf's), min press 4600#. ISIP 1520#, 5"
1400#, 10" 1350#, 15" 1300#. Overnight FTIP 190§ on 1/2" ck. Rate

1.189 MMCFD.
6-2-82 POH w/2-7/8" work string. GIH w/2-1/16" tbg on long string side.
6-3-82 GIH w/2-1/16" tbg on short string side.
6-4-82 Sting into pkr on short side & space out tbg. Pkr would not set.

Stinger not gcing into pkr.

6-5-82 Cont to attempt to sting into pkr. Pkr was activated & set during
attempts to set stinger into pkr. Unable to unseat pkr due to
inability to set stinger into pkr on short side.

6~6-82 Etc.

6-7-82 Etc.

6~-8-82 Etc. Still unable to rel assembly.

6-9-82 Pull blanking plug fr long side. Flw to rec 37 KCL fl. SITP on long

string (Atoka) 1625 psi.
6~-10-82 Flwg fr short side @ 150 psi FTP. Long string SITP 1950 psi.
6~-11-82 SITP long side 1950#; SITP short side 1000#. WOPL

Ray F. Nokes

Reservoir Engineer
Harvey E. Yates Co.
Roswell, New Mexico 88201




SEXMOUR STATE #1

(Down Hole Production Assembly)

- - - - =, - 4= =—4-¢ - - =~ surface

|| ®

L”-’L"'UL-/“‘J::
/rﬁ“nﬂﬂ’“
‘ 5-1/2", 15.5#, J-55 csg
LhN‘WLs“““~F~.~__

| ; 2-1/16", DWS, N-80 tbg

-
Stinger for Dual <:z)

Pkr Assembly
Baker Dual Snap-Set 45B Pkr @ 4800

S '€
{
Perf's: 4912-29" ‘__V/ , 2-1/16", DWS, N-80 tbg

©
2-3/8", EUE, 8rd, pin-box w/3.062"

blast joint
7

L

=T |
?

2-1/16", DWS, N-80 tbg

Perf's: 5926-34"'

_____JE§
2O)
Perf's: 5944-52' ‘__Yg 7

j; I Baker 2-3/8", EUE, 8rd FE X 1.50" II
“EL" tbg seal receptacle

Baker Lok-Set 45A4 Pkr @ 5972

Perf's: 6008-16'

Perf's: 6026-28"

Perf's: 6043-48"'

Number:

1) 2-1/16" LJ 1Grd X 2-1/16" DWS Pin X 12" long changec over

2) 2-1/16" 1J 10rd X 2-1/16" DWS Pin X 24" long change over

3) 2-1/16" DWS Box X 2-1/16" IJ 10rd Pin X 24" long change over

4) 2-1/16" DWS Box X 2-1/16" IJ 10rd Pin X 24%" long change over

5) 2-1/16" 1J 10rd Box X 2-1/16" DWS Pin X 24" long change over

6) 2-1/16" DWS Box X 2-3/8" EUE 8rd Pin X 24" long change over

7 2-1/16" DWS Pin X 2-3/8" EUE 8rd Pin X 12" long change over & 2-3/8" EUE 8rd collar
8} 2-1/16" DWS Box X 2-3/8" EUE 8rd Pin X 12" long change over

Ray F. Nokes

Reservoir Engineer
Harvey E. Yates Company



SEYMOUR STATE #1

OFFSET OPERATORS & ADDRESSES

ELX OIL
P. 0. Box 310
Roswell, NM 88201

PLAINS RADIC BROADCASTING COMPANY
P. 0. Box 9354
Amarillo, TX 79105

PIONEER PRODUCTION
P. 0. Box 2542
Amarillo, TX 79189

FRED POOL DRILLING
Clovis Star Rt., Bos 13000
Roswell, NM 38201

VIKING PETROLEUM
2700 Center Bldg.,
2761 E. Skelly Drive
Tulsa, 0K 74105

YATES PETROLEUM
207 South 4th
Artesia, NM 88210
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(O fAve s

l (2) That the applicant, éé‘z%ié Yores (ts,«rbé,om Y, '

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Pl e
| —— o —T——— ar——— .

IN THE MATTER CF THE HEARING o
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION ‘
i FOR THE PURPOSE OF

'CONSIDERING:

order No. R-_7[/)

|
Jj CASE NO. 245§
i4
’a

APPLICATION OF Hagvey € Yores Coy iy
FOR A _Dyd; COMPLETIONY AA/D Dolpos £ Commsve LG, B

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on I

il

‘COUNTY. NEW MEXICO.

‘ Ce,7AY1 55,0V 1

{ ORDER OF THE DRREGEON J

| o/ 5500 | RN
1BY THE DIVESEON-:

!

2 - » 19 2 , at Santa Fe, New Mex:.co, before )%e
Grservashon G/p,ﬂ/jﬁ/on pf,l/ed /"'/ex’/av éelé’/nc?f—/'!’ /'?fﬁfn_"a/

s fo 95 FZe @ﬁ//rllsszon v

NOW, on this day of _(JuFo o .19 J3— , the
Clommiis500n
PMM having considered the testimony, the record,
ex pr
'End the , and being fully advised

';I.n the premises,
i' FINDS:
; (1) That due public notice having been given as reguired by

5& (G mmiissrcy:
" aw, the Diwmiésien has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

“seeks authority to complete its 2#-&4@4{2&—@”1

ﬁlell No. / !+ located in Unit E of Section _ /§ Town-
IhiP 7 5@417) . Range 27 g?éf » NMPM, _%&zc;_
unty, New Mexico, as a GA ‘,g// campletion (couvent:.onal) to

Mess) i

produce gas fromwwd/ 4& 229 Q/
]Au [éa pm /ﬁ

(3) MJ%W;‘A /}\ )a/r/ W:_’//

Y/l AP Sp, p/iqo/ ﬁg’?/&fﬂ%z t-%;.f: %ﬂ/rie
fes+ o 593 fee_ rew 74 Feet "752 ee:f, »

Ao fa "Gy 572655 R = _

f r”;z ccog €act fo LOlGHee ’f'(""‘-!/ 024,’:6{7 4o ¢ D.?Pr/f'+ d—wi P Loys

‘ bOLI- 4T Fecd — T diri 4o bed8Foo+, |
j (‘/) 77”»}% 77e /W/%W u sed 747 / 2rofe ZOEs
'/M ;d?/c/ wel/ wes  se 02'7( 577 n’g.

|




C (5 ) 7/7&/ c‘» /ﬁ/aﬁ e ,{

, —‘-v Lyti2 eH- w ee«!) // ’6 /ﬁ_‘
r 27105 ¢ Z%eﬁ
922 «Hasn ¢ Ret- Y TH wel/
pou Sor ofrons (622 e rin Ul =TV iS ) LSS

P/Y)c’se,c/ /»\ " //é’ S CErr /o J«ﬁﬂl/
é/,’g,ge,
(é)

s , - A " el
el Yl Ld J/fa/\ L Cer }&/ &7’4917:
szc ;95{. fec,t A.J. a?éoeeuo 5952 Feet)

jf By 6W3§%;§ T o€ 8L e
/I’f) (}ﬁc//we, /rp/ oA ;Fiom e,AZ? F:f:oa«t‘lcn

(7) T/ a/ Carrip? /;y /{P / L€ EN Yo =
ﬁé" ‘?‘&'ﬂﬁ/ /4/0//'&’ )C;//ﬁé?//;ans 5/0.4/0/
/70/ /@/&//7717740/ /M 56’/0/ ne {9\‘*"

/n 5 o well

o (3) /Ac?//é b, /&r?/)efwé/ra Sy
i 5ﬁ01///0/ /n c/zcsz/é % Zf//%e/ 2 1/}0/?”(
_ /74/6 /LWD //6/‘0 ﬁrv/{:ﬂ//n/‘anuo/' /v

_ ,‘59/\0/11/6// e. /"0 C/\@%Vc’ 0 7C7 / %DGB// /’ or broald
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sa.id +ests 5‘]‘4/6" sh ttat

(7) That' [ Fafhe Tos, Usie 5t
j?.&/ ga/ :’M’é/ /ﬂ/e,zms Qi.cq’{;:zd /%g.f/éjgﬂ Gda}gve
oF //e//—vc’&vfan i e 04’, Coﬂ/%%cf;
gAOW/C/ / W/&//c‘ s fo,wsa/ G He Division

!ﬁef#O 54 01(,{' y 2 ” € CLowtiesivngls ‘
the. B0 rﬁamﬂ' .H-‘ M 'Zo.,c}‘s JM&J“’A&;-“ O’Zs H:.fve i

0 Y. S aom
777 /4/0 /e//‘jé/(@ 2
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341 39,3, efme, Incf rEn

/‘0 c//r/e Ae,//)ac e 5 WM/Q/
se7° éé‘/a/ SAe ' b0 po SoroFea
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/ / br Rs
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,: IT IS THEREFORE ORDEBRED: i
# (1) That the applicant, ML Za(l( lW_&_— (

;| 1s hereby authorized to complete its i 2 2L L géf Qm ‘

|, Well No. / » located in Unit__£ of Section

| Township _J Sou), , Range 27 Foo’ , NMPM, ;’Aq,_m .

i, County, New Mexico, as a g/ﬂ > / completion(conventional)

okd

,Q JAe *ﬁz ' S22/ c/ weﬁ// ﬁaﬁ
/m%cfa/ 30 Q/ys /ﬂ/’é Q//e-
me, 2/6/// Couse & /‘em/e/ re survey dad
& f70/5€ /] /0 ,é& ran /N )‘%e We// |

y’)(\/e/ /%e Sit :.&rwsmn 0F /%& //ﬁ‘xs/a .
ﬂ/ﬁ/‘nc% o Fhce sf He Dorcon .

FRviped FURTHER, 7Ha7 stonld
-.//c &%ré ﬁf/é /na/fe,/?? ///5940‘/%0'\.
', i : _,

%/M /‘%e HAvo Uptar ///é/f& o Jorated
=2% 4. CrO55- F/ow pe]z;/een Jhe

? %Ziﬁ 4“;/062%\/%/ /n 5@/(/
e e = /g//

f/ mﬁ’/ S0 s ,749 /"‘/’{’ /Zﬁ’ /;ujuad,

From—r e A fo/fosbonaios fiom cach shor.




’Fm&i
{ PROVIDED JANNER, that the applicant shall complete, operate; :
{

and produce said well in accordance with the provisions of Rule
112-A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as said rule

is not inconsistent with this order;

! PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall take '

! ] !
] _mm{‘ tests upon completion and

annually thereafter during the Annual ﬁé‘( % /;?9'9’4»_-'/ &

¢ Test Period for the /£ -, Pool,

A foka gdac +%¢J£..f‘h‘sub e.c&— lis Aérzb °'§2-'5"<7§ sormm "71 ~7 aF Pbo
¢ 3) That jurisdiction “of ‘this calse is retained for the

~

{
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary. |,
!
’ DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabovc'f

| designated,
\l R KA”/PEPF::_’/”TA}E( Hoak 54ca/a( gacd Fesits
| A‘,&éw/é foce b Ho ,ﬁ&udcsz@ Hppen )‘:{2&2 per {&ujng
\ - -—r [PV, and. > oA e L
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7 WWM% fmh&_/énw«%‘f‘k‘c\
Ao Lﬂp{m@% Loid e - Veop #e%q 7
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